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FISCAL YEAR ENDED

Dollars in millions,
April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003 March 29, 2002except per share amounts

Revenues $14,768 $11,346 $11,379

Income before taxes* 747 612 497

Net income* 519 440 344

Earnings per share (diluted)* 2.75 2.54 2.01

Total assets 11,804 10,433 8,611

Stockholders’ equity 5,504 4,606 3,624

Book value per share 29.30 24.66 21.17

Number of employees 90,000 90,000 67,000

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

EXPERIENCE. RESULTS. 

*Fiscal 2004 and 2003 operating results above include special items. A discussion of “Special Items”
is included on page 26 of this annual report. Computer Sciences Corporation’s fiscal year ends the
Friday closest to March 31.
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There’s technology that dazzles. And there’s technology that delivers.

Welcome to the age of technology that delivers.

An age in which innovative technology, no matter how it may glitter,
shines only when it supports rock-solid solutions.

Actually, most clients don’t really care about technology.

They care about results.

To them, technology is only valuable when it fuels performance and
leads directly to improved business results.

Clients want hardworking technology that supports and drives
continual improvement. They want practical innovation.

Drawing on 45 years of experience, that’s exactly what CSC delivers.

P R A C T I C A L innovation



To Our Shareholders:

In fiscal year 2004 CSC set new records for revenue, net income, business
awards, operating cash flow and earnings per share. We gained significant
share in the global information technology (IT) services market and
extended our lead in the global aerospace and defense, insurance and
U.S. federal sectors. We successfully integrated the largest acquisition in
our history, established the industry’s first global organization to develop
business transformation solutions, and launched new offerings that are
among the most innovative and advanced on the market today.

Revenues for the year were $14.8 billion, an increase of 30% over last year.
Net income grew by $79.2 million to a record $519.4 million, and cash flow
from operations increased 46% to $1.7 billion.

CSC won a record $17.2 billion in business awards during fiscal 2004,
more than double last year’s amount and 51% higher than the previous
record. Global commercial IT services and U.S. federal government awards

accounted for this growth. Approximately 83% of CSC’s revenues came from long-term
agreements, up from 78% last year.

CSC reduced its debt by $113 million during fiscal 2004 and ended the year with an all-time
high cash balance of $610 million. CSC’s debt-to-total-capitalization ratio now stands at 30%,
an eight percentage point reduction from two years ago and the lowest in over three years.

Return on investment (ROI) improved slightly last year, a result of our continuing focus on 
controlling expenses and making more efficient use of capital, especially on outsourcing
engagements. We improved the effectiveness and efficiency of our global operations and
strengthened our ability to develop new business and drive future revenue.

Our efforts are proving effective: fiscal 2004 was the single most successful year for business
awards in CSC’s history. Of these awards, five exceeded $1 billion in value each, and 29 had
values of at least $100 million.
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Among these are:

� A 10-year, $2.4 billion agreement to manage the IT operations of the Royal Mail
Group, a government-owned public limited company in the United Kingdom.

� A 10-year, $1.7 billion agreement with the United Kingdom’s National Health
Service to help that agency provide improved healthcare services.

� A nine-year, $1.5 billion IT services agreement with SAS Group, one of Europe’s
leading airlines.

� A 20-year, $1.1 billion award to provide simulator-based flight training and 
related support to the U.S. Army Aviation Center at Fort Rucker, Alabama.

� A 10-year, $700 million business process outsourcing agreement with 
Swiss Re Life & Health, one of the world’s largest life and health reinsurers.

� A seven-year, $470 million agreement to manage the IT infrastructure of
National Grid Transco, a global energy company based in London.

� A 10-year, $450 million IT services agreement with ISS A/S, a European-based
provider of facility services.

� A 10-year, $250 million agreement to provide IT services to Providian Financial
Corporation, one of the leading financial services companies in the United States.

CSC has been a leader in the U.S. federal market for more than 40 years. During fiscal 2004
we significantly extended our lead with the integration of DynCorp, acquired in March 2003.
Revenues from U.S. federal clients exceeded $6 billion, and our pipeline of federal opportuni-
ties through fiscal 2006 is approximately $32 billion; almost $20 billion of that is scheduled
for award during fiscal 2005. CSC now ranks number three on Washington Technology’s Top 100
providers of IT services to the government.
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CSC continued to strengthen its position in the commercial sector, including the financial 
services, aerospace, telecommunications, transportation, energy, and healthcare industries. 
In addition to our UK National Health Service win, we were awarded a seven-year, $200
million IT services agreement with Ascension Health, the largest nonprofit health system
in the United States.

CSC also strengthened its global presence. We won a number of large, long-term agreements
in Europe – in both the private and public sectors – and increased our presence in Asia,
most notably with a 10-year, $342 million agreement to manage the large, complex IT
operations of Maybank, Malaysia’s largest banking group.

The economic recovery in North America is well underway and its impact on the information
technology sector is apparent. Clients and prospects are expressing greater optimism; they are
focusing on growth, and their demand for – and expectations of – information technology
services are increasing. One aspect of this demand is especially significant: the drive by clients
to contain IT costs and to demonstrate clear, quantified business benefit from technology
investment – a characteristic of the environment for the last two years – is stronger than ever.
Thus, the new market imperative is: exploit new technology, but measure results; grow, but
control costs; invest, but contain risk; innovate, but do so practically. CSC is ideally positioned
in the market to serve this new demand and to thrive in this new environment.

In fiscal 2004, CSC launched some of the most advanced, innovative new service offerings
in our industry. With CSC’s XtendedOfficeSM, for example, workers can have the power of
all their office systems delivered to them remotely – wirelessly – and securely anywhere 
in the world and for a fraction of the cost of conventional access. CSC’s new Results-Driven
ComputingSM provides clients with instant access to only those services they need – and
allows them to pay for only those they use. And with our new Global Security Solutions
unit, CSC brings to both the commercial and government markets one of most innovative
and advanced approaches to security available today. At least 10 times throughout the year,
industry analysts rated CSC services as among our industry’s best.

Business transformation is a relatively new term, but it refers to work CSC has done for
years: enabling clients to achieve significant business results by changing key aspects of
their organization, processes, technology, skills and behavior. What is new is an emerging
technology – called Business Process Management (BPM) – that greatly reduces the time
and resources needed for this. Exploiting this new technology, CSC has developed an
entirely new approach to business change that clients are using to achieve – and sustain –
transformation benefits.
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To bring the full power of CSC’s transformation capabilities to market, we formed Global
Transformation Solutions (GTS), the industry’s very first global organization to develop
and deliver business transformation solutions to clients worldwide. CSC is now more
focused on the highest-value segments of our market – applications, business processes
and business transformation.

GTS also is responsible for developing and executing our world sourcing strategy. That
strategy is to provide the best global support to our global clients. That means accessing
specialized skills – in BPO and infrastructure support as well as in applications management
– and providing standardized service in every time zone, 24 hours a day, 365 days a year.
That requires we develop pools of talent around the world, not in any one locale. Today,
CSC has world sourcing centers in Canada, Mexico, Ireland, Spain, Bulgaria, South Africa,
India, Singapore, Malaysia and Australia.

Fiscal 2005 is off to a very strong start. We’ve announced $3.3 billion in business awards 
in just the first nine weeks of the year, including a 10-year, $1.6 billion agreement with
Sears, Roebuck and Co. to provide state-of-the-art IT infrastructure support services.

I would like to acknowledge two individuals for their contributions to CSC. Thomas A.
McDonnell and William P. Rutledge, who have each served on the company’s board of
directors since 1997, will not seek re-election to the board this year. On behalf of our
shareholders, I am grateful for their wise counsel, leadership and valued service.

In May, CSC celebrated 45 years of delivering practical innovation to our clients. In that time,
we’ve grown to 90,000 employees serving clients across 15 industries in 80 countries. Those
employees are the finest in our industry, and our success – and that of our clients – is due
to their skill and dedication.

CSC’s offerings today are broader, more integrated and more advanced. Our technical
expertise is stronger and our industry knowledge is deeper. Our experience is greater, and
our ability to use that experience to deliver results for clients is more valuable than ever.

Sincerely,

Van B. Honeycutt
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
June 7, 2004
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VIEWPOI NT

CSC’s viewpoint is that business transformation always begins with the business
goal and the business process. From this starting point, CSC is able to deliver
significant and sustained value by integrating processes, applications, infrastructure
and domain expertise into a total solution.

Working this way and serving both government and industry, CSC’s worldwide
team of 90,000 employees helps many of the largest organizations around the
globe improve their operations and achieve significant results.

From managing complex systems to developing advanced industry solutions,
from delivering high-level consulting to information technology and business
process outsourcing, CSC focuses on practical innovations that drive enterprise
transformation.

Which comes first? Technology, process or results?
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One significant innovation changing the way businesses are run is
Business Process Management. BPM offers enterprises a practical
approach to automating common business processes and
responding more quickly to changes in the marketplace.

For example, BPM lets non-technical people 
get more value out of technology, and helps 
them achieve business results such as improved 
productivity and lower operational costs.

CSC is a global leader in the growing BPM market. As a 
co-founder of the Business Process Management Initiative,

CSC is also spearheading industry efforts to standardize business process technologies.

CSC’s European Chief Technology Officer, Howard Smith, literally wrote the book on BPM.
His best-selling Business Process Management: The Third Wave is considered the authoritative 
reference on the subject.

As BPM applications continue to enhance business value and drive enterprise transformation,
CSC continues to enhance its position as a global IT and business services leader.

Business Process Management 
Offers Practical Path to Improvement



VA LU E

90,000 CSC employees in 80 countries worldwide deliver value to clients in a wide
variety of industry sectors, including government, manufacturing, communications,
healthcare and financial services.

With 45 years of experience in the IT services industry, CSC’s depth of expertise
and legacy of delivering financial and operational results places the company among
global tier-one providers.

Some recent offerings demonstrate CSC’s ability to help clients maximize the value
of the company’s services and operate more productively in a world where mobility
is essential.

CSC’s Results-Driven Computing services allow clients to access and pay for IT
resources and applications only when needed. With this new offering, customers
have access to a wide range of vendor-independent, variable-priced services.

Results-Driven Computing enables customers to adapt technology usage to current
needs. The results are increased flexibility, lower total cost of computing, and –
most importantly – improved operating results.

CSC’s services portfolio is among the broadest and deepest in the industry.
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CSC’s Extended Enterprise ServicesSM provide an innovative approach 
to managing the fast-growing legions of mobile workers.

CSC’s myWorkStyleSM, a component of Extended Enterprise Services, is a next-
generation service for mobile workers. By enabling users to stay connected to the 
enterprise network from any location, myWorkStyle improves communications and cost

management without compromising service excellence.

CSC’s XtendedOffice, another component of Extended
Enterprise Services, lets users access corporate networks over

any broadband connection, eliminating expensive dial-up
services and mobile phone charges. This versatile service

delivers innovative features, cost savings and unparalleled
management to organizations that rely on mobile workers.

These new offerings demonstrate CSC’s commitment to
delivering solid business value based on innovative technology,

flexible service options and real-time performance.

CSC’s Extended Enterprise Services for a Mobile World

Results-Driven
Computing

XtendedOffice
myWorkStyle



PERFORMANCE

During fiscal 2004, CSC posted record announced business awards and record 
revenue performance. CSC’s sustained winning performance reflects strong leadership
and a combination of strategic, technical, operational and organizational expertise. By
bringing together the right people and the very best technological solutions available,
CSC is helping clients all around the world raise their standards of performance.

In addition, CSC continues to broaden its ability to meet diverse customer needs.
With the 2003 acquisition of DynCorp, for example, CSC strengthened its position
as a leading federal government contractor.

CSC also expanded its position as a leading IT and business services provider in 
key markets such as financial services, manufacturing and healthcare. In Europe, CSC
announced a number of significant long-term business awards in both the government
and commercial sectors.

With laser-like focus on its customer’s needs and consistent performance at the
highest levels, CSC is steadily enhancing its image, its brand recognition and its
global visibility.

CSC is better known today than at any time throughout its 45-year history.
Sustained performance is the reason why.
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Team CSC, a world-class cycling team sponsored by CSC,
is an exciting contributor to CSC’s increased visibility
around the world. Demonstrating qualities that embody
CSC, Team CSC won first place in the 2003 Tour de France.

Like CSC, the team is diverse – professional riders from many 
different countries and cultures working together to produce results.
Much like their CSC counterparts, team members are hardworking
and skilled at overcoming logistical challenges while they focus on the
task at hand to get the job done.

The publicity generated by Team
CSC’s winning performance at the
Tour de France and in other races
in the United States and Europe
has had a powerful and positive
impact on building awareness and
visibility for CSC around the world.

Team CSC Delivers Winning Performance



PERSPECTIVE

Business transformation is an ongoing and evolving process. It’s not a one-time thing.
Too many elements change, and changes occur too rapidly.

Just as powered flight technology has evolved constantly since the Wright Flyer
was launched at Kitty Hawk in 1903, CSC client solutions are structured from the
outset to respond to changing conditions and to provide for ongoing improvements.

It all goes back to CSC’s viewpoint that business transformation always begins with the
business goal and the business process. The goal and the process drive the technology.

That’s why CSC business solutions are equipped to be continuously optimized. And,
as a result, at CSC the benefits from transformation are sustained and continuous.

At CSC, we don’t walk away from a job well done.
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On December 17, 2003, CSC helped celebrate the 100th anniversary of the
Wright brothers’ first powered airplane flight in a ceremony at the National Air and
Space Museum. At that event, CSC announced a commitment to spearhead the creation
of an educational outreach center in the Wright brothers’ hometown of Dayton, Ohio.

The Wright Air and Space Center is coming to fruition under the direction of Mark Brown, a former
NASA astronaut and current CSC vice president. Once completed, the center will provide an opportu-
nity for students to learn about aviation and broaden their math and science knowledge.Visitors will gain

hands-on experience, such as building model rockets and taking
the controls of an F-16 fighter jet flight simulator.

The magnificent voyage the aerospace industry has undertaken
in the past century mirrors CSC’s own extraordinary journey.

CSC’s first government-related assignment was to provide
support for the Space Flight Operations Facility of NASA’s

Jet Propulsion Laboratory in 1961. Over the years, CSC has successfully extended its government aero-
space experience to the commercial marketplace. Many of the largest aerospace companies in the
world are among CSC’s customers, including BAE Systems, Boeing, General Dynamics and Raytheon.

CSC’s depth and breadth of aerospace services in regions across the globe are representative of the
company’s wide-ranging capabilities across many industries. CSC’s dedicated service to the aerospace
industry also is representative of the company’s leadership qualities and determination to get the job done.

Carrying On the Tradition of the Wright Brothers



REVENUES

FISCAL 2004

FISCAL 2003

FISCAL 2004

FISCAL 2003

REVENUES BY MARKET SECTOR ($ in billions)

U.S. Commercial $ 3.8 $ 3.9 26% 34%
Europe 3.7 3.0 25 26
Other International 1.2 1.1 8 11

Global Commercial 8.7 8.0 59 71

Department of Defense 3.8 1.9 26 17
Civil Agencies 2.3 1.4 15 12

U.S. Federal Government 6.1 3.3 41 29

$14.8 $11.3 100% 100%

% of Total
Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
2004 2003 2004 2003

Outsourcing
U.S. Federal Sector $ 0.5 $ 0.7 3% 6%
Global Commercial 6.2 5.3 42 47

Total Outsourcing 6.7 6.0 45 53

IT& Professional Services
U.S. Federal Sector 5.6 2.6 38 23
Global Commercial 2.5 2.7 17 24

Total IT& Professional Services 8.1 5.3 55 47

$14.8 $11.3 100% 100%

REVENUES BY BUSINESS SERVICE* ($ in billions)

* Based on CSC estimates

% of Total
Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
2004 2003 2004 2003
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COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

GENERAL

The following discussion and analysis provides information that management believes is relevant to an assessment
and understanding of the consolidated results of operations and financial condition of Computer Sciences
Corporation (the Company). The discussion should be read in conjunction with the Company’s consolidated
financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended April 2, 2004. There are three primary objectives of this
discussion:

� to provide a narrative explanation of the financial statements, as presented through the eyes of management;
� to enhance the disclosures in the financial statements and footnotes, providing context within which the financial

statements should be analyzed; and
� to provide information to assist the reader in ascertaining the predictive value of the reported financial results.

To achieve these objectives, the discussion is presented in the following sections:

Overview – includes a brief description of the business and how it earns revenue and generates cash, as well as 
a discussion of the key business drivers, economic and industry factors, fiscal 2004 highlights and fiscal 2005 
commentary.

Results of Operations – discusses year-over-year changes to operating results for fiscal 2002 to 2004, describing the
factors affecting revenue on a consolidated and reporting segment basis, including new contracts, acquisitions and
currency impacts, and also by describing the factors affecting changes in the major cost and expense categories.

Financial Condition – discusses causes of changes in cash flows and describes the Company’s liquidity position and
available capital resources.

Critical Accounting Estimates – discusses accounting policies that require critical judgments and estimates.

Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factors that May Affect Future Results – describes the nature of forward-
looking statements and lists several factors that may affect future results.
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OVERVIEW

The Company’s primary service offerings are information technology (I/T) outsourcing and I/T and professional
services. Outsourcing involves operating all or a portion of a customer’s technical infrastructure and also includes
business process outsourcing. I/T and professional services include systems integration, consulting, and other 
professsional services and also include product sales and related services. CSC provides these services to customers
in the global commercial and U.S. federal markets. CSC also provides certain non-I/T technical services, including
aircraft maintenance, marine services and security services, primarily to U.S. federal customers. On a geographic
basis, CSC provides services to global commercial customers in the United States, Europe, and Other International
locations. Operations in Australia, Asia and Canada generate substantially all revenue within Other International.

ECONOMIC AND INDUSTRY FACTORS
Global commercial markets are affected by various economic and industry factors. The economic environment in
the regions CSC serves will impact customers’ decisions for discretionary spending on I/T projects. CSC is in a highly
competitive industry, which keeps pressure on pricing and requires companies to continually seek ways to differentiate
themselves through several factors, including service offerings. Management monitors industry factors including
relative market shares, growth rates, billing rates, staff utilization rates, margins as well as macroeconomic indicators
such as interest rates, inflation rates, and foreign currency rates.

The U.S. federal market is also highly competitive, and also has some unique characteristics. All U.S. government
contracts and subcontracts may be modified, curtailed or terminated at the convenience of the government if program
requirements or budgetary constraints change. In the event that a contract is terminated for convenience, the Company
generally is reimbursed for its allowable costs through the date of termination and is paid a proportionate amount
of the stipulated profit or fee attributable to the work actually performed. Shifting priorities of the U.S. government
can impact the future of projects as well. The Company recognized the increased priorities on defense and homeland
security programs and has focused substantial business development efforts in these areas. Management monitors
government priorities and industry factors via numerous industry and government publications and forecasts,
legislative activity, budgeting and appropriation processes, and by participating in industry professional associations.

BUSINESS DRIVERS
Revenue is generated by providing services on a variety of different types of contracts lasting from less than six
months to 10 years or more. Factors affecting revenue include:

� the Company’s ability to successfully bid on and win new contract awards,
� the ability to satisfy existing customers and obtain add-on business and win contract re-competes,
� the ability to compete on price, services offered, technical ability and experience,
� the ability to successfully integrate acquisitions and leverage them to generate new revenues, and
� for international business, currency fluctuations.

Earnings are driven by the above revenue factors, in addition to the following:

� the ability to control costs, particularly labor costs, subcontractor expenses and overhead costs including healthcare,
pension, general and administrative costs,

� the ability to anticipate headcount needs to avoid staff shortages or excesses, and
� the ability to effectively estimate various factors incorporated in contract bids and proposals.

Cash flows are impacted by earnings and revenues, among other factors, including the following:

� timely management of receivables and payables,
� investment opportunities presented during a given year (particularly related to business acquisitions and large

outsourcing contracts), and
� the ability to manage capital in order to generate adequate returns from these investments.
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KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
The Company manages and assesses the performance of its business through various means, with the primary
financial measures including new contract wins, revenue growth, margins, cash flow, and return on investment.

New contract wins – In addition to being a primary driver of future revenue, focusing on new contract wins also
provides management an assessment of the Company’s ability to compete. The total level of wins tends to fluctuate
from year to year depending on the timing of new and recompeting contracts as well as numerous external factors.

Revenue growth – Year-over-year revenues tend to vary less than new contract wins, and reflect performance on both
new and existing contracts. Given the wide array of services CSC offers, the Company’s ability to obtain additional
work from existing customers is an important factor. In addition, incremental increases in revenue will not necessarily
result in similar increases in costs, particularly overhead and other indirect costs, thus potentially improving profit
margins.

Margins – Margins reflect the Company’s performance on contracts. While the ratios of various cost elements as a
percentage of revenue can shift as a result of acquisitions with different cost profiles, such as was the impact of the
March 2003 DynCorp acquisition on fiscal 2004 ratios, a focus on maintaining and improving overall margins leads
to improved efficiencies and profitability.

Cash flow – A primary driver affecting CSC’s cash flow is the ability to manage receivables and payables. Thus, a
review of the receivables measurement of “days sales outstanding” (DSO) supports an ongoing focus on timely
collections. The Company also regularly reviews the GAAP cash flow measurements of operating, investing and
financing cash flows.

Return on investment (ROI) – ROI is an effective indicator combining a focus on margins with efficient and pro-
ductive net asset utilization. A combination of strong margins and investment base turnover is required to generate
sufficient returns on invested capital. In addition, the timing of cash flows impacts ROI, so that large, up-front
investments (particularly on new outsourcing contracts) require higher profits in order to garner adequate ROI.

Readers should be cautioned that DSO, free cash flow and ROI are not GAAP measures, and that the Company’s
definition of such measures may differ from other companies. Therefore, such measures may not be comparable to
other companies. CSC calculates DSO as follows: Total receivables at quarter-end divided by revenue-per-day. Revenue-
per-day equals total revenues for the quarter divided by the number of days in the quarter. Free cash flow is equal to
the sum of operating and investing cash flows, excluding acquisitions and dispositions. ROI is calculated by multiplying
profit margin times investment base turnover. The profit margin used is profit before interest and special items and
after tax divided by revenues. Investment base turnover equals revenues divided by average debt and equity.

FISCAL 2004 HIGHLIGHTS
Highlights of the year included:

� Revenues rose 30.2%, approximately 25% before currency fluctuations. The Company’s March 2003 acquisition 
of DynCorp contributed 24.3% points of growth.

� Net income grew 18.0% (20.5% before the impact of a DynCorp acquisition-related special charge).
� Earnings per share were up 8.3% (10.5% before the DynCorp special charge).
� Record contract awards of $17.2 billion were announced, more than double the prior year, with new Global

Commercial awards totaling $9.7 billion and new U.S. Federal awards of $7.5 billion.
� Cash flows from operating activities generated $1.7 billion versus $1.1 billion in fiscal 2003, investing activities

used cash of $1.3 billion versus $994 million in the prior year, and free cash flow grew to $355 million, up from
$237 million in fiscal 2003.

� DSO improved to 82 days, down from 83 days (normalized for DynCorp) at the end of the prior year.
� Debt-to-total capitalization ratio was 30.1% at year-end, improved from 35.0% a year earlier.
� ROI for the year was 8.7%, up from the prior year of 8.6%.
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The Company’s level of announced new business awards was the highest in CSC’s history. Significant wins included
the following.

Global Commercial:
� Royal Mail Group ($2.4 billion),
� United Kingdom National Health Service ($1.7 billion),
� SAS Group ($1.5 billion),
� Marconi Corporation ($735 million),
� Swiss Re Life & Health ($700 million),
� National Grid Transco ($470 million),
� ISS ($450 million), and
� Malayan Banking Berhad ($342 million).

U.S. Federal:
� U.S. State Department’s Civilian Police Program ($1.8 billion),
� U.S. Army Aviation Center ($1.1 billion),
� U.S. Army Aviation and Missile Command ($406 million),
� National Aeronautics and Space Administration ($228 million),
� U.S. Postal Service ($200 million), and
� U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs ($200 million).

These multi-year awards represent the estimated value at contract signing. They cannot be considered firm orders,
however, due to their variable attributes, including demand-driven usage, modifications in scope of work due to
changing customer requirements, and the annual funding constraints and indefinite delivery/indefinite quantity
characteristics of major portions of the Company’s U.S. federal activities.

Revenue growth was led by CSC’s Federal sector, which benefited significantly from the acquisition of DynCorp in
March 2003. Global Commercial revenues were positively impacted by recent large outsourcing contract wins,
particularly in Europe, but were offset by declines elsewhere. Currency shifts during the year also favorably impacted
revenue. The Company’s growth has created a broad, long-term global revenue base across numerous customers,
industries, geographic regions and service offerings. Over 80% of CSC’s revenues come from long-term contracts
including Global Commercial outsourcing and U.S. federal government engagements.

A combination of fiscal 2004 earnings and strong working capital management contributed to debt reduction and a
large cash balance at year-end. Cash used to pay down debt during the year drove the debt-to-total capitalization
ratio down to its lowest level in over three-and-a-half years. Higher cash flow generated from operating activities
in fiscal 2004 was a result of higher earnings with larger non-cash expense components such as depreciation and
amortization. Higher outflows of cash for investing activities were primarily a result of up-front investments on
new outsourcing contracts requiring fixed asset purchases as well as other capitalized costs.

FISCAL 2005 COMMENTARY
Since DynCorp has now been part of CSC for over a year, the year-over-year growth rates in revenue and earnings
experienced during fiscal 2004 will not be repeated in fiscal 2005. However, the U.S. Federal sector reporting segment
is well-positioned to benefit from the anticipated growing demands of the U.S. federal government. The U.S. federal
government is one of the world’s largest information technology services customers, and its spending is expected
to continue to increase during calendar 2004 in order to improve technologies in the areas of defense, homeland
security, civil agency modernization, and education. While the ultimate distribution of U.S. federal funds and project
assignments remain uncertain, the Company expects its information technologies and outsourcing capabilities,
including the skill set acquired with DynCorp, to be viewed favorably by the U.S. federal government.
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While demand for information technology outsourcing services continued to grow, particularly in Europe, the
information technology services industry continued to experience overall sluggish global demand for commercial
project-oriented activities during fiscal 2004. Many customers maintained low levels of discretionary spending in
response to the economic environment in their particular regions. However, indications suggest stabilization is
occurring in the U.S. market’s demand for consulting and systems integration services, although the Company
expects continued pressure on demand for information technology services in European and Other International
markets. Worldwide global demand for outsourcing services is expected to be strong again during fiscal 2005. While
the future demand for outsourcing services is unknown, the long-term nature of major outsourcing engagements
allows outsourcing providers such as CSC to benefit from a certain level of continuity. Thus, the record-setting year
in new business awards, much of which came from new outsourcing engagements, is expected to generate growth
in Global Commercial reporting segment revenues in fiscal 2005. During fiscal 2004, the Company’s Global
Commercial segment benefited from currency fluctuations in Europe and Other International regions. The Company
cannot forecast future movement in currency exchange rates or its impact on operating results.

The Company’s overall short-term financial objectives include:

1. Successfully launch the numerous new contracts won during fiscal 2004, with particular focus on the large new
outsourcing contracts.

2. Maintain appropriate investment base turnover rates and operating margins, particularly focusing on the new
business, in order to generate an improved return on investment.

3. Pursue the large current pipeline of commercial and U.S. Federal opportunities and win the Company’s 
proportionate share.

The Company’s primary long-term objective is to continue developing and obtaining the core capabilities and 
differentiating factors that will enable CSC to compete effectively in both the Federal and Global Commercial
markets. The Company will continue to evaluate strategic opportunities that can enhance its core capabilities and
review its portfolio of business operations for overall strategic fit. Continued long-term revenue and earnings growth
will come from the combination of internal growth and acquisitions.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

REVENUES
Revenues for the Global Commercial and U.S. Federal sector segments (see Note 13) for fiscal 2004, fiscal 2003 and
fiscal 2002 are as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Percent Percent
Dollars in millions Amount Change Amount Change Amount

U.S. Commercial $ 3,686.2 (4.7%) $ 3,868.2 (10.2%) $ 4,307.5
Europe 3,681.8 23.5 2,981.2 1.6 2,934.2
Other International 1,210.8 5.1 1,151.6 (8.9) 1,264.0

Global Commercial 8,578.8 7.2 8,001.0 (5.9) 8,505.7

U.S. Federal Sector 6,188.6 84.9 3,347.4 16.5 2,873.3

Corporate .2 (1.9) .2

Total $14,767.6 30.2 $11,346.5 (.3) $11,379.2

The major factors affecting the percent change in revenues are presented as follows:

Approximate
Impact of

DynCorp Currency Net Internal
Fiscal 2004 vs. Fiscal 2003 Acquisition Fluctuations Growth Total

U.S. Commercial (4.7%) (4.7%)
Europe 16.1% 7.4 23.5
Other International 13.3 (8.2) 5.1

Global Commercial 7.9 (.7) 7.2
U.S. Federal Sector 82.6% 2.3 84.9
Corporate

Total 24.3 5.6 .3 30.2

Approximate
Impact of

DynCorp Currency Net Internal
Fiscal 2003 vs. Fiscal 2002 Acquisition Fluctuations Growth Total

U.S. Commercial (10.2%) (10.2%)
Europe 9.8% (8.2) 1.6
Other International 4.5 (13.4) (8.9)

Global Commercial 4.1 (10.0) (5.9)
U.S. Federal Sector 5.8% 10.7 16.5
Corporate

Total 1.5 3.0 (4.8) ( .3)
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The biggest drivers of revenue growth in fiscal 2004 were the DynCorp acquisition and the impact of currency
fluctuations which contributed 24.3% and 5.6%, respectively. The remaining overall internal growth of a net .3% was
the result of growth in the Global Commercial segment’s European region and growth in the U.S. Federal sector’s
defense business, offset by declines in other Global Commercial regions as well as in Federal Sector’s civil business.
Strong outsourcing revenue growth in Global Commercial, particularly in the United Kingdom and Europe’s Nordic
region, was offset by reduced consulting and systems integration work. The Company’s announced $17.2 billion
in new business awards compared with $7.7 billion and $11.4 billion announced for fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002,
respectively. While more of the impact from the fiscal 2004 new business awards started to flow through to revenues
in the latter half of the year, a greater impact should occur in fiscal 2005 as the contracts move through start-up
phases into full production.

Comparing fiscal 2003 to fiscal 2002, declines in Global Commercial segment revenues were substantially offset by
the U.S. Federal sector’s growth. The sluggish global economy resulted in declining demands for project-oriented work
such as consulting and systems integration projects, bringing down overall Global Commercial revenues despite
increases in outsourcing revenues.

Global Commercial
Major Global Commercial outsourcing contracts, won in fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003, as measured by the first 12
months per contract (over $50 million in annual revenues), accounted for approximately $684 million of the fiscal
2004 revenue growth, driven by growing European outsourcing markets and increased market share. These increases
from outsourcing were more than offset by declines in consulting, systems integration and other areas, resulting in
a net decline of .7% for the year on a constant currency basis. In the fiscal 2004 fourth quarter, however, the impact
of the new wins coupled with stabilizing conditions for project work in the U.S. drove overall fourth quarter Global
Commercial revenue up 3.8% on a constant currency basis. Declines in non-U.S. project work as well as in the
financial services market sector continued in the fourth quarter, however, and are expected to continue in fiscal 2005.
The Company announced $9.7 billion in new Global Commercial business awards during fiscal 2004 compared with
the $5.0 billion announced during fiscal 2003 and $3.6 billion announced during fiscal 2002.

Primary contributors to Global Commercial’s European fiscal 2004 revenue growth included the following outsourcing
contracts: Royal Mail Group, Bombardier Transportation, Marconi, SAS Group, ISS and National Grid Transco. These
six contracts combined for $479 million of new revenue. Europe has seen growth in the outsourcing market with
economic conditions driving the adoption of outsourcing to help improve business performance. By focusing on large
opportunities, the Company has significantly improved its market position as highlighted by the wins noted above.

Softness in demand for consulting and systems integration work, particularly in Germany, France and Italy, partially
offset the outsourcing increases, resulting in an overall European revenue increase of 7.4% on a constant currency basis.
The soft demand, primarily driven by continued economic sluggishness in Europe which is dampening customer dis-
cretionary spending for short-term project work, is not expected to improve significantly in Europe during fiscal 2005.

U.S. commercial operations benefited from growth on new and existing outsourcing contracts, including Motorola,
Bombardier Transportation, General Dynamics, Dun & Bradstreet, British Telecom-North America, Ascension Health
and Providian, which combined for $238 million in fiscal 2004 revenue growth. Offsetting these improvements was the
significantly reduced scope on the renewal of one engagement for which CSC was previously the primary outsourcing
provider and is now a subcontractor, resulting in a $137 million decline. In addition, two outsourcing contracts that
substantially ended in fiscal 2003 resulted in a $101 million decline year over year. The net effect of the new business
and other growth, offset by the various declines, resulted in an overall decline of 4.7% for the U.S. commercial
operations in fiscal 2004. The negative impact from the three contracts mentioned should not affect fiscal 2005
revenues to the same degree as in fiscal 2004, and there were no similarly significant events during fiscal 2004. In
addition, the Company’s U.S. consulting and systems integration business stabilized during fiscal 2004, with slight
increases to headcounts and staff utilization rates, offset by slight declines in billing rates. Thus, fiscal 2005 U.S.
commercial revenues are expected to exceed fiscal 2004.
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An 8.2% constant currency revenue decline in Other International fiscal 2004 revenues was driven by a drop in
Australian outsourcing revenues plus weaker third party product sales in Australia and Asia. Overall softness in these
markets is expected to continue in fiscal 2005, but will be offset somewhat by a major Asian outsourcing win in fiscal
2004 with Malayan Banking Berhad.

Comparing fiscal 2003 to fiscal 2002 for Global Commercial, revenue declined 10.0% in constant currency. The
Company’s European operations generated fiscal 2003 outsourcing revenue growth of approximately 10%, but that
was more than offset by a revenue decline in consulting and systems integration services, including the financial
services vertical market. Sources of outsourcing revenue growth included BAE Systems, Nortel Networks, British
Nuclear Fuels Limited, and Whitbread accounts, and the impact of new business including Bombardier Transportation,
United Kingdom Department of Health, and Allders.

For fiscal 2003, U.S. Commercial revenue declined by 10.2%, or $439.3 million. Approximately one-third of this
decline was attributable to reduced demand for consulting and systems integration services. Substantially the entire
consulting and systems integration decline occurred in the first and second quarters of fiscal 2003 with stabilization
in demand starting to take place in the third and fourth quarters of fiscal 2003. The balance of the U.S. Commercial
revenue decline was attributable to expiration of outsourcing contracts and client reductions in billable volumes and
discretionary projects, partially offset by over $170.0 million in new outsourcing engagements.

Other International revenue declined 13.4% on a constant currency basis during fiscal 2003. The decline was primarily
attributable to reduced product sales and related services reflecting the economic downturn in Asian markets.

U.S. Federal
The Company’s U.S. Federal sector revenues were derived from the following sources:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Percent Percent
Dollars in millions (1) Amount Change Amount Change Amount

Department of Defense $3,779.4 90.7% $1,981.9 9.7% $1,806.8

Civil agencies 2,161.1 79.7 1,202.4 22.5 981.9

Other(2) 248.1 52.1 163.1 92.8 84.6

Total U.S. Federal sector $6,188.6 84.9% $3,347.4 16.5% $2,873.3

1. For fiscal 2004, revenue earned on government wide acquisition contracts is presented based upon the end customer rather than the agency in
which the contract originated. Prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform.

2. Other revenues consist of state and local government as well as commercial contracts performed by the U.S. Federal Sector reporting segment.
Prior year amounts have been adjusted to conform to this definition.

DynCorp accounted for approximately 82.6% points of the fiscal 2004 84.9% revenue growth in the U.S. Federal
sector. Excluding DynCorp, revenues from other Federal sector operations increased slightly during fiscal 2004,
primarily from Department of Defense contracts, most notably missile defense, a U.S. Navy multiple awards contract,
and several intelligence contracts, all of which combined for approximately $111 million in additional revenue.
Offsetting this growth was reduced level of effort on a logistics contract with the Army, due to completion of the
initial phase of the core project. Also, a previously consolidated joint venture’s revenue no longer is reported by CSC
due to a reorganization that resulted in minority ownership for CSC. These two contracts accounted for a $66 million
decline for the year. Revenue from Civil agencies, excluding DynCorp, was down for the year, driven mainly by
decreases on contracts with the Internal Revenue Service, Department of Education and NASA, which accounted
for $57 million in reduced revenues.
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During fiscal 2004, CSC announced federal contract awards with a total value of $7.5 billion, compared to $2.7 billion
and $7.8 billion announced during fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002, respectively. The fiscal 2004 awards had a minor
impact on revenue growth, but are expected to make more significant contributions in fiscal 2005. The Company
has identified $24 billion of Federal opportunities that will be awarded in fiscal 2005 and that the Company expects
to pursue, plus an additional $12 billion over the following 23 months. The Company expects to win its proportionate
share of these opportunities.

Revenues from the U.S. Federal sector increased 16.5% during fiscal 2003 versus fiscal 2002. The contribution of former
DynCorp operations from the date of acquisition, March 7, 2003 to March 28, 2003 accounted for $166.0 million
or approximately 5.8% of U.S. Federal sector’s revenue growth. The remaining revenue growth of 10.7%, or $308.1
million, is principally attributable to new and increased work related to intelligence community activities, the
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Prime contract, General Services Administration contracts, and an Immigration and
Naturalization Service contract.

COSTS AND EXPENSES
The Company’s costs and expenses were as follows:

D o l l a r  A m o u n t P e r c e n t a g e  o f R e v e n u e

Dollars in millions 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Costs of services $12,006.8 $ 9,068.2 $ 9,187.2 81.3% 79.9% 80.7%
Selling, general and administrative 850.3 716.9 741.9 5.8 6.3 6.5
Depreciation and amortization 980.3 810.3 810.8 6.6 7.1 7.1
Interest expense, net 160.6 134.3 142.5 1.1 1.2 1.3
Special items 22.7 5.2 .2

Total $14,020.7 $10,734.9 $10,882.4 94.9% 94.5% 95.6%

Changes to the various cost and expense ratio percentages in fiscal 2004 were primarily due to the DynCorp acquisition.
With generally more labor-intensive operations, the acquired DynCorp business had higher costs of services (COS)
as a percentage of revenue and lower ratios for selling, general and administrative (SG&A) expenses as well as for
depreciation and amortization (D&A) expense. In addition, the special items relate to the DynCorp acquisition.
Excluding DynCorp operations, fiscal 2004 ratios for COS, SG&A and D&A would have been 79.0%, 6.3% and 8.1%,
respectively. Fiscal 2003 ratios would have been 79.5%, 6.4%, and 7.4%, respectively, excluding the three weeks of
DynCorp operations at the end of the year.

The Company substantially matches revenues and costs in the same currency. Therefore, the foreign currency impact
of 5.6% for the year on revenues and costs did not have a material impact on costs and expenses as a percentage
of revenue.

COSTS OF SERVICES
Costs of services as a percentage of revenue improved slightly to 79.0% in fiscal 2004 from 79.5% in fiscal 2003,
when excluding the effect of the acquired DynCorp operations, which had a COS ratio of 89.9%. The improvement
was driven primarily by other U.S. Federal sector operations, which posted a decrease to COS ratio of 2.7% points,
partly offset by a .7% point ratio increase in Global Commercial operations. U.S. Federal sector results included
adjustments from normal program reviews in fiscal 2004 and 2003 that resulted in a net year-over-year increase to
profitability on long-term contracts, as well as from the final settlement for modifications to a fixed-price contract.
The Global Commercial .7% point increase was from an increase in Europe, primarily Germany, France and Italy,
where soft demand for consulting and systems integration project work adversely impacted the ratio.
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For fiscal 2003, the Company’s costs of services as a percentage of revenue decreased to 79.9% from 80.7%. Performance
improvements in U.S. outsourcing operations contributed 1.2% points of improvement resulting from cost containment
efforts, consolidation of regional and back office functions in multiple geographies, and use of less costly offshore
sites. Performance improvements in U.S. Federal, U.S. consulting and systems integration, and Other International
operations contributed equally to .6% points of improvement. Europe operations caused a .6% point adverse shift,
primarily due to revenue shortfalls resulting from soft I/T project demand. Shifts in the mix of business towards
federal operations, which carry a higher ratio of costs of services, caused an adverse movement of .4% points.

SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
Selling, general and administrative expenses declined .1% point to 6.3% of revenues for fiscal 2004, excluding the
impact of DynCorp operations which had a 3.6% SG&A ratio in fiscal 2004. The slight change was a result of an
offsetting increase in other U.S. federal operations of .7% point and decrease in Global Commercial of .3% point.
Increased investment in business development activities in U.S. Federal was the primary cause for the slight increase,
in addition to somewhat higher insurance and other costs. Contributing about equally to the Global Commercial
ratio improvement were a reduced need for provisions for doubtful accounts and other cost improvements, the latter
primarily in outsourcing operations.

Provisions for doubtful accounts benefited from the Company’s long-term client relationships and generally high
client credit quality, and a lack of charges seen over the last several years related to weakness in the high technology
and telecommunications markets. For fiscal 2005, the increased volume of new business as a result of the record awards
in fiscal 2004 are expected to outpace growth in SG&A expenses, thus effecting a slight improvement next year.

The .2% point fiscal 2003 SG&A reduction as compared to fiscal 2002 is attributable to a $14.2 million decrease in
provision for doubtful accounts and European performance improvements of approximately $29.0 million partially
offset by U.S. Commercial and Other International performance declines. The favorable impact of a shift in the
Company’s business mix towards the U.S. Federal sector, where SG&A costs are lower as a percentage of revenue than
the Company’s composite, substantially offset a decline in the U.S. Federal sector’s performance in SG&A.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Excluding the DynCorp operations, which had only a 1.0% D&A ratio, the Company’s ratio increased to 8.1% of
revenues versus 7.4% in the prior year. Increases at other U.S. Federal operations were a primary cause of the overall
increase, and were mainly due to internal software and computer equipment additions that were made in fiscal 2004
as a result of accommodating the increased demands from the DynCorp operations. Global Commercial D&A ratios
were unchanged from the prior year.

The Company’s fiscal 2003 D&A expense as a percentage of revenue was virtually unchanged compared to fiscal
2002. Fiscal 2002 included $77.7 million related to goodwill and employee workforce amortization which is no longer
amortized as a result of the Company’s adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 142
on March 30, 2002. An approximate .7% point improvement in depreciation and amortization as a percentage of
revenue from this absence of amortization of goodwill and employee workforce acquired was offset by depreciation
related to additional investments during fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002 in equipment and contract costs in support of
outsourcing clients.

INTEREST EXPENSE
The increase in interest expense, net of interest income, for fiscal 2004 is primarily attributable to additional borrow-
ings, driven in part by the DynCorp acquisition. As a percentage of revenues, net interest improved slightly for fiscal
2004. The $8.2 million decrease in net interest expense for fiscal 2003 resulted from a lower average outstanding debt
partially offset by a higher average interest rate and decreased interest income.
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SPECIAL ITEMS
CSC’s net profit margin in fiscal 2004 was reduced .2% for charges associated with the Special Item related to the
DynCorp acquisition. The charges relate to exit or disposal activities of legacy CSC operations as a result of an
assessment of requirements for the combined CSC-DynCorp organization. See Note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements for further description. Charges related to this Special Item were booked in the fourth quarter of fiscal
2003 through the third quarter of fiscal 2004. The impact to fiscal 2003 margins was insignificant. No additional
charges related to the DynCorp acquisition are expected.

TAXES
The provision for income taxes as a percentage of pre-tax earnings before Special Items was 30.6%, 28.0%, and 30.7%
for the three years ended April 2, 2004. Including Special Items in fiscal 2004 and 2003, effective rates were 30.5%
and 28.0%, respectively. The higher effective tax rate in fiscal 2004 was primarily a result of increased profits and the
decreasing impact of existing favorable permanent tax differences that do not vary directly with increased profits. The
decrease of 2.7% points in the effective tax rate from fiscal 2002 to fiscal 2003 resulted from the ceasing of goodwill and
employee workforce amortization in fiscal 2003, which decreased the effective rate by approximately 3.5% points. This
decrease was partially offset by the reduced relative impact of permanent tax differences. See Note 6 to the consolidated
financial statements for further discussion of income taxes.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

CASH FLOWS F i s c a l  Y e a r

Dollars in millions 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Net cash from operations $1,677.5 $1,148.2 $1,305.4

Net cash used in investing (1,278.4) (994.0) (1,205.7)

Net cash used in financing (84.0) (20.2) (133.9)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (5.0) 16.5 (1.4)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 310.1 150.5 (35.6)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 299.6 149.1 184.7

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $  609.7 $  299.6 $  149.1

Historically, the majority of the Company’s cash and cash equivalents have been provided from operating activities.
Operating activities for fiscal 2004 generated $1.7 billion in net cash, up from $1.1 billion generated for fiscal 2003.
Higher net earnings, coupled with an increase in non-cash expenses such as depreciation and amortization, drove
the increase in operating cash. In addition, a slightly improved year-end DSO was indicative of faster collections of
accounts receivable. Improved cash disbursements management also resulted in more cash on hand. Another driver
was an increase in deferred revenue, coming from customer prepayments for services and up-front payments for
contract start-up and transition activities for some contracts as a result of management’s focus on cash. Partially
offsetting these net inflows was an increase in prepaid expenses, which was principally for software licenses and
maintenance agreements that relate to services provided on some of the new outsourcing contracts. Given the new
business won during fiscal 2004, primarily from Europe and U.S. outsourcing contracts, fiscal 2005 cash flow from
operations is expected to increase slightly. During fiscal 2003, net cash provided from operations decreased from
fiscal 2002 primarily due to a reduction in payables and accrued expenses, net of acquired DynCorp balances,
partially offset by additional net earnings and a lesser increase in accounts receivable.
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The Company’s investments principally relate to purchases of computer equipment and software, and deferred
outsourcing contract costs that support the Company’s expanding Global Commercial operations. Investments
include computer equipment purchased at the inception of outsourcing contracts as well as for subsequent upgrades,
expansion or replacement of these client-supporting assets. For cash flow presentation purposes, the Outsourcing
Contracts line includes amounts paid to clients for assets purchased from the clients, that are categorized as property
and equipment on the balance sheet. Outsourcing contract costs are also comprised of incremental external costs as
well as certain internal costs that directly relate to a contract’s acquisition or start-up, including payments to clients
for amounts in excess of the fair market value of acquired assets (premium). Major new fiscal 2004 outsourcing
contracts, Motorola, Marconi and Royal Mail Group contracts in particular, drove much of the increased investments
during the year.

The new fiscal 2004 outsourcing contracts, as well as contractually-driven equipment refresh requirements on exist-
ing contracts, are also expected to drive fiscal 2005 investing cash outflows up slightly. Significant capital expenditures
and outsourcing contract costs are expected from engagements with SAS, U.K. National Health Service, UTC, Royal
Mail Group, and two U.S. Federal sector contracts (an Army aviation training contract and an intelligence services
contract). Additionally, internally-deployed capital asset additions are expected to increase incrementally over fiscal
2004, as part of a Company program to consolidate and upgrade data centers in order to improve operating efficiencies
and ratios. Despite the anticipated investment increases, total operating cash inflows are expected to more than cover
total investing outflows for fiscal 2005. The Company’s investments also include acquisitions accounted for under the
purchase method of accounting, including significant amounts for fiscal 2003 related to the acquisition of DynCorp.

While increasing new business will typically generate higher overall capital investments, the level of capital per
contract has generally trended lower over the past several years on new outsourcing contracts. This has been a result
of several factors, including an increased focus by the Company on improving cash flow, customer assessments 
of the relative costs of making the investments themselves versus having CSC do it, and a shifting mix towards
contracts that are generally less capital intensive (e.g., from infrastructure technology outsourcing to applications
management outsourcing engagements). The Company expects this trend to continue.

As described above, historically a majority of the Company’s capital investments have been funded by cash from
operations. Net cash outflows from financing activities over the past three years reflect the Company’s commitment
to reduce its overall debt levels and improve its debt to total capitalization ratio. At year-end fiscal 2004, there was
no outstanding commercial paper, a result of cash generated from operations and the issuance of $300 million of
new term debt. The new notes were issued at 3.50%, and are due April 15, 2008.

The Company issued 15 million shares during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2003 to partially fund the DynCorp
acquisition. In addition, the Company issued $300 million of 5.00% notes due February 15, 2013. The funds were
used for general corporate purposes, including reduction of outstanding commercial paper which had increased as a
result of paying off assumed DynCorp debt and the cash portion of the DynCorp consideration. During fiscal 2002,
the Company issued $500 million of 6.75% notes due June 2006 and $500 million of 7.375% notes due June 2011. The
net proceeds were used for general corporate purposes, including the reduction of outstanding commercial paper.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
The balance of cash and cash equivalents was $609.7 million at April 2, 2004, $299.6 million at March 28, 2003, and
$149.1 million at March 29, 2002. During fiscal 2004, equity increased due to earnings, foreign currency translation
adjustment ($304.7 million) and a reduction in unfunded pension obligations ($37.1 million). At the end of fiscal
2004, CSC’s ratio of debt to total capitalization was 30.1%, down from 35.0% at the end of fiscal 2003 and 37.8% at
the end of fiscal 2002. These debt ratio improvements were the result of debt reduction and equity increases during
fiscal 2004 and equity increases during fiscal 2003.
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F i s c a l  Y e a r

Dollars in millions 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Debt $2,366.6 $2,479.7 $2,204.1
Equity 5,503.7 4,606.4 3,623.6

Total capitalization $7,870.3 $7,086.1 $5,827.7

Debt to total capitalization 30.1% 35.0% 37.8%

The Company’s sources of liquidity include commercial paper and committed and uncommitted lines of credit.
The Company has commercial paper ratings from Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s and Fitch of A-1, P-2 and F-1,
respectively. Short-term borrowings are principally used to supplement operating cash flow in funding working
capital requirements. Forecasted positive cash flows are expected to limit the need for short-term borrowings 
during fiscal 2005.

At April 2, 2004, the Company had committed lines of credit providing $321 million of long-term and $354 million
of short-term commercial paper backup which expire on August 18, 2005 and August 13, 2004, respectively. If the
Company were unable to sell its commercial paper, borrow under its uncommitted lines of credit, or determines it
is too costly to either of the aforementioned, the Company has the ability to borrow under the two committed lines
of credit. These committed lines of credit are provided at a Base Rate, a Eurodollar Rate and a bid option rate. These
lines require the Company to (1) limit liens placed on our assets to liens incurred in the ordinary course of business;
(2) maintain a maximum consolidated total debt to consolidated total capitalization of .50 to 1.00; and (3) maintain a
not-to-exceed consolidated total debt to consolidated Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization
(EBITDA) ratio of 2.50 to 1.00. For further details on these agreements please see Exhibits 10.26 and 10.29, which
are incorporated by reference to this Annual Report. As of April 2, 2004, the Company had no borrowings under
these lines and is in compliance with all terms of the agreements.

At April 2, 2004, the Company had $53.0 million of short-term borrowings and $2.3 billion of long-term debt. As
further described in Note 8 of the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2004, the classification of
the Company’s outstanding commercial paper is determined by the expiration dates of its credit facilities.

In addition, the Company has provided foreign subsidiary debt guarantees of $489.5 million to certain foreign banks.
During fiscal 2004, the Company issued $300 million of term debt from its fiscal 2002 shelf registration. The
Company’s term debt has ratings from Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s, and Fitch of A, A3 and A, respectively. All
three credit ratings have stable outlooks. The following table summarizes the Company’s contractual obligations
by period as of April 2, 2004:

Less than 1-3 3-5 More than
Dollars in millions 1 year years years 5 years Total

Long-term debt $   999.3 $ 497.5 $ 793.9 $2,290.7
Capital lease obligations $ 6.5 11.4 2.3 1.3 21.5
Operating leases 291.1 356.1 203.3 271.2 1,121.7
Minimum purchase obligations 604.1 1,042.9 477.7 178.2 2,302.9
Other long-term liabilities .7 .4 .3 1.4

Total $902.4 $2,410.1 $1,181.1 $1,244.6 $5,738.2
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Regarding minimum purchase obligations included above, the Company has signed long-term purchase agreements
with certain software, hardware, telecommunication and other service providers to obtain favorable pricing, committed
service levels and terms for services that are necessary for the operations of business activities. The Company is con-
tractually committed to purchase specified service minimums over remaining periods ranging generally from 1 to 5
years. If the Company does not meet the specified service minimums, the Company may have an obligation to pay
the service provider a portion or all of the shortfall.

The above table excludes estimated minimum funding requirements for retiree benefit plans as set forth by the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA). The Company has numerous plans, both inside and outside of
the U.S., and determines expected funding requirements on a per-plan basis. The minimum funding requirement
can vary significantly from year to year based on a variety of factors, and can be $0 in some years. For most plans,
the expected funding in fiscal 2005 is equal to the minimum that the Company is legally obligated to make, but
for other plans the Company expects to fund at higher amounts based on its ability to recover the costs on cost
reimbursable contracts. In fiscal 2005, the Company expects to make contributions of approximately $170 million
to pension and other post-retirement benefit plans. The Company has not quantified expected contributions beyond
fiscal 2005 because it is not possible to predict future timing or direction of the capital markets, which can have a
significant impact on future minimum funding obligations. Refer to Critical Accounting Estimates section later in
this MD&A and to Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements for further discussion.

In the opinion of management, CSC will be able to meet its liquidity and cash needs for the foreseeable future
through the combination of cash flows from operating activities, cash balances, and unused short-term borrowing
capacity. If these resources need to be augmented, major additional cash requirements would likely be financed by
the issuance of debt and/or equity securities and/or the exercise of the put option as described in Note 14 to the
Company’s consolidated financial statements. During fiscal 2002, the Company filed a shelf registration statement
for up to $1.5 billion of debt and/or equity securities. During both fiscal 2003 and 2004, the Company issued $300
million worth of term debt from the shelf registration, leaving $900 million of shelf available for future debt and/or
equity issuances.

DIVIDENDS AND REDEMPTION
It has been the Company’s policy to invest earnings in the growth of the Company rather than distribute earnings
as dividends. This policy, under which dividends have not been paid since fiscal 1969, is expected to continue, but
is subject to regular review by the Board of Directors.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
The Company’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States. The Company’s significant accounting policies are described in Note 1 to
the consolidated financial statements under “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.” The preparation of
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue
and expenses, as well as the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Management bases its estimates and
judgments on historical experience and other factors believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Many of
the types of estimates made are for contract-specific issues. While changes to estimates or assumptions on a specific
contract could result in a material adjustment to the financial statements, the risk is mitigated by the Company’s
broad portfolio of contracts that would typically have offsetting adjustments.

The Company has identified several critical accounting estimates. An accounting estimate is considered critical if
both: (a) the nature of the estimates or assumptions is material due to the levels of subjectivity and judgment
involved, and (b) the impact of changes in the estimates and assumptions would have a material effect on the con-
solidated financial statements. The Company’s critical accounting estimates relate to: revenue recognition and cost
estimation on long-term, fixed-price contracts; revenue recognition on software license sales that require significant
customization; capitalization of outsourcing contract costs and software development costs; assumptions related to
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purchase accounting and goodwill; assumptions to determine retirement benefits costs and liabilities; and assumptions
and estimates used to analyze contingencies and litigation. For all of these estimates, we caution that future events
rarely develop exactly as forecast, and the best estimates routinely require adjustment.

Revenue Recognition and Cost Estimation on Long-Term, Fixed-Price Contracts
While fixed-price contracts that use percentage-of-completion accounting currently comprise less than 10% of
CSC’s total revenue, the determination of revenues and costs on such contracts requires significant judgment and
estimation. The method requires estimates of costs and profits over the entire term of the contract, including 
estimates of resources and costs necessary to complete performance. Such estimates are particularly difficult on
activities involving state-of-the-art technologies such as system development projects. The cost estimation process
is based upon the professional knowledge and experience of the Company’s software engineers, program managers
and financial professionals. Key factors that are considered in estimating the work to be completed and ultimate
contract profitability include the availability and productivity of labor, and the nature and complexity of the work
to be performed. A significant change in an estimate on one or more contracts could have a material effect on the
Company’s results of operations. Management regularly reviews project profitability and the underlying estimates.

Revenue Recognition on Software License Sales That Require Significant Customization
If significant customization is required in the delivery of a proprietary software product, revenue is recognized as the
software customization services are performed in accordance with the percentage-of-completion method described
above. Thus, cost and profit estimates are required over the life of the project, and changes in such estimates can have
a material effect on results.

Capitalization of Outsourcing Contract Costs
Certain costs incurred upon initiation of an outsourcing contract are deferred and expensed over the contract life.
These costs consist of contract acquisition and transition/set-up costs, and include the cost of due diligence activities
after competitive selection, costs associated with installation of systems and processes, and amounts paid to clients
in excess of the fair market value of acquired assets (premiums). Finance staff, working with program management,
review costs to determine appropriateness for deferral in accordance with relevant accounting guidance.

Key estimates and assumptions that the Company must make include assessing the fair value of acquired assets in
order to calculate the premium and projecting future cash flows in order to assess the recoverability of deferred costs.
The Company utilizes the experience and knowledge of its professional staff in program management, operations,
procurement and finance areas, as well as third parties on occasion, to determine fair values of assets acquired.
To assess recoverability, undiscounted estimated cash flows of the contract are projected over its remaining life 
and compared to the unamortized deferred cost balance. Such estimates require judgment and assumptions, which
are based upon the professional knowledge and experience of Company personnel. Key factors that are considered
in estimating the undiscounted cash flows include projected labor costs and productivity efficiencies. A significant
change in an estimate or assumption on one or more contracts could have a material effect on the Company’s
results of operations.

Capitalization of Software Development Costs
The Company capitalizes certain costs incurred to develop commercial software products and to develop or purchase
internal-use software. Significant estimates and assumptions include: determining the appropriate period over which
to amortize the capitalized costs based on the estimated useful lives, estimating the marketability of the commercial
software products and related future revenues, and assessing the unamortized cost balances for impairment. For
commercial software products, determining the appropriate amortization period is based on estimates of future
revenues from sales of the products. The Company considers various factors to project marketability and future
revenues, including an assessment of alternative solutions or products, current and historical demand for the
product, and anticipated changes in technology that may make the product obsolete. For internal-use software,
the appropriate amortization period is based on estimates of the Company’s ability to utilize the software on an
ongoing basis. To assess the realizability or recoverability of capitalized software costs, the Company must estimate



COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION

31

future revenue, costs and cash flows. Such estimates require assumptions about future cash inflows and outflows,
and are based on the experience and knowledge of professional staff. A significant change in an estimate related to
one or more software products could result in a material change to the Company’s results of operations.

Assumptions Related to Purchase Accounting and Goodwill
The Company accounts for its acquisitions using the purchase method of accounting. This method requires esti-
mates to determine the fair values of assets and liabilities acquired, including judgments to determine any acquired
intangible assets such as customer-related intangibles, as well as assessments of the fair value of existing assets such
as property and equipment. Liabilities acquired can include balances for litigation and other contingency reserves
established prior to or at the time of acquisition, and require judgment in ascertaining a reasonable value. Third
party valuation firms may be used to appraise certain assets and liabilities, but even those determinations would be
based on significant estimates provided by the Company, such as forecasted revenues or profits on contract-related
intangibles. Numerous factors are typically considered in the purchase accounting assessments, which are conducted
by Company professionals from legal, finance, human resources, information systems, program management and
other disciplines. Changes in assumptions and estimates would result in changes to the fair values, resulting in an
offsetting change to the goodwill balance associated with the business acquired.

As goodwill is not amortized, goodwill balances are regularly assessed for potential impairment. Such assessments
require an analysis of future cash flow projections as well as a determination of an appropriate discount rate to
calculate present values. Cash flow projections are based on management-approved estimates, which involve the
input of numerous Company professionals from finance, operations and program management. Key factors used
in estimating future cash flows include assessments of labor and other direct costs on existing contracts, estimates
of overhead costs and other indirect costs, and assessments of new business prospects and projected win rates.
Significant changes in the estimates and assumptions used in purchase accounting and goodwill impairment testing
can have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Assumptions to Determine Retirement Benefits Costs and Liabilities
The Company offers a number of pension and postretirement healthcare and life insurance benefit plans. CSC utilizes
actuarial methods required by SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions,” and SFAS No. 106, “Employers’
Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions,” to account for pension and postretirement plans,
respectively. The actuarial methods require significant assumptions to calculate the net periodic pension benefit
expense and the related pension benefit obligation for our defined benefit pension plans. These assumptions
include, but are not limited to, the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets and discount rates. In making
these assumptions, we are required to consider current market conditions, including changes in interest rates. Changes
in the related net periodic pension costs may occur in the future due to changes in these and other assumptions.

The assumption for the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is selected by taking into account the
expected duration of the projected benefit obligation for each plan, the asset mix of the plan, historic plan asset
returns as well as current market conditions and other factors. The weighted-average of the expected long-term
rates of return on plan assets utilized for the fiscal 2004 pension plan valuations was 7.9% compared to 8.1% used in
fiscal 2003. Holding all other assumptions constant, a one-half percent increase or decrease in each of the assumed
rates of return on plan assets would have decreased or increased, respectively, the net periodic pension cost by
approximately $9 million.

The discount rate assumption reflects the market rate for high-quality, fixed income debt instruments based on the
expected duration of the benefit payments for each of the Company’s pension plans as of the annual measurement
date and is subject to change each year. The weighted-average of the discount rates utilized for the fiscal 2004 pension
plan valuations was 6.1% compared to 6.8% used for fiscal 2003. Holding all other assumptions constant, a one-half
percent increase or decrease in each of the assumed discount rates would have decreased the net periodic pension
cost by approximately $32 million or increased it by approximately $26 million, respectively.
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SFAS No. 87 requires recognition of a minimum pension obligation if the fair value of plan assets is less than the
accumulated benefit obligation (ABO) at the end of the year. At the end of both fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003, some
of the Company’s pension plans had ABOs in excess of the fair value of their respective plan assets, thus requiring
additional minimum obligation. The excess at the end of fiscal 2004 was lower than at the end of fiscal 2003. This
resulted in a decrease to the minimum obligation in fiscal 2004, with an offsetting decrease in intangible assets of
$7.2 million and a credit to equity of $37.1 million, net of tax. Based on future plan asset performance and interest
rates, additional changes to equity might be required.

Assumptions and Estimates Used to Analyze Contingencies and Litigation
The Company is subject to various claims and contingencies associated with lawsuits, insurance, tax and other issues
arising out of the normal course of business. The consolidated financial statements reflect the treatment of claims
and contingencies based on management’s view of the expected outcome. CSC consults with legal counsel on issues
related to litigation and seeks input from other experts and advisors with respect to matters in the ordinary course
of business. If the likelihood of an adverse outcome is probable and the amount is estimable, the Company accrues
a liability in accordance with SFAS No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies.” Significant changes in the estimates or
assumptions used in assessing the likelihood of an adverse outcome could have a material effect on the consolidated
financial results.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND RISK FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULTS
All statements and assumptions contained in this annual report and in the documents attached or incorporated by
reference that do not directly and exclusively relate to historical facts constitute “forward-looking statements” within
the meaning of the Safe Harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These statements
represent current expectations and beliefs of CSC, and no assurance can be given that the results described in such
statements will be achieved.

Forward-looking information contained in these statements include, among other things, statements with respect
to CSC’s financial condition, results of operations, cash flows, business strategies, operating efficiencies or synergies,
competitive positions, growth opportunities, plans and objectives of management, and other matters. Such statements
are subject to numerous assumptions, risks, uncertainties and other factors, many of which are outside of CSC’s
control, which could cause actual results to differ materially from the results described in such statements.

These factors include, without limitation, the following: (i) changes in the Global Commercial demand for informa-
tion technology outsourcing, business process outsourcing and consulting and systems integration services; (ii) changes
in U.S. federal government spending levels for information technology and other services; (iii) competitive pressures;
(iv) the credit worthiness of the Company’s commercial customers; (v) the Company’s ability to recover its accounts
receivable; (vi) the Company’s ability to transition its outsourcing customers to desired solutions and recover its
investments in outsourcing contracts; (vii) the Company’s ability to continue to develop and expand its service
offerings to address emerging business demands and technological trends; (viii) the future profitability of the
Company’s long-term contracts with customers; (ix) the future profitability of the Company’s fixed-price contracts;
(x) the Company’s ability to consummate and integrate acquisitions and form alliances; (xi) the Company’s ability
to attract and retain qualified personnel; (xii) early termination of client contracts; and (xiii) general economic
conditions and fluctuations in currency exchange rates in countries in which the Company does business.

The Company is engaged in providing services under contracts with the U.S. Government. These contracts are subject
to extensive legal and regulatory requirements and, from time to time, agencies of the U.S. Government investigate
whether the Company’s operations are being conducted in accordance with these requirements. U.S. Government
investigations of the Company, whether related to the Company’s federal government contracts or conducted for
other reasons, could result in administrative, civil or criminal liabilities, including repayments, fines or penalties being
imposed upon the Company, or could lead to suspension or debarment from future U.S. Government contracting.
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Forward-looking statements in this Annual Report speak only as of the date of this Annual Report, and forward-
looking statement in documents attached or incorporated by reference speak only as to the date of those documents.
CSC does not undertake any obligation to update or release any revisions to any forward-looking statement or to
report any events or circumstances after the date of this Annual Report or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated
events, except as required by law.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rates
The Company utilizes fixed-rate long-term debt obligations, short-term commercial paper and other borrowings
subject to market risk from changes in interest rates. Sensitivity analysis is one technique used to measure the
impact of changes in interest rates on the value of market-risk sensitive financial instruments. A hypothetical 10%
movement in interest rates would not have a material impact on the Company’s future earnings or cash flows.

Foreign Currency
During the ordinary course of business, the Company enters into certain contracts denominated in foreign currency.
Potential foreign currency exposures arising from these contracts are analyzed during the contract bidding process.
The Company generally manages these transactions by incurring costs to service contracts in the same currency in
which revenue is received. Short-term contract financing requirements are met by borrowing in the same currency.
By generally matching revenues, costs and borrowings to the same currency, the Company has been able to sub-
stantially mitigate foreign currency risk to earnings. If necessary, the Company may also use foreign currency forward
contracts or options to hedge exposures arising from these transactions. The Company does not foresee changing
its foreign currency exposure management strategy.

During fiscal 2004, 33.2% of the Company’s revenue was generated outside of the United States. Using sensitivity
analysis, a hypothetical 10% increase in the value of the U.S. dollar against all currencies would decrease revenue by
3.32% or $490.1 million, while a hypothetical 10% decrease in the value of the U.S. dollar against all currencies
would increase revenue by 3.32% or $490.1 million. In the opinion of management, a substantial portion of this
fluctuation would be offset by expenses incurred in local currency. As a result, a hypothetical 10% movement of
the value of the U.S. dollar against all currencies in either direction would impact the Company’s earnings before
interest and taxes by $27.9 million. This amount would be offset, in part, from the impacts of local income taxes
and local currency interest expense.

At April 2, 2004, the Company had approximately $391.4 million of non-U.S. dollar denominated cash and cash
equivalents, and approximately $53.0 million of non-U.S. dollar borrowings.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders 
Computer Sciences Corporation
El Segundo, California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Computer Sciences Corporation (the Company)
as of April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity,
and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended April 2, 2004. Our audits also included the financial
statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 8. These financial statements and the financial statement schedule
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements and the financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Computer Sciences Corporation as of April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended April 2, 2004, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered
in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the
information set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 3 of the notes to consolidated financial statements, effective March 30, 2002, the Company
changed its method of accounting for goodwill and other intangible assets to conform to Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.”

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Los Angeles, California
June 7, 2004
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

F i s c a l  Y e a r  E n d e d

Dollars in millions except per-share amounts April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003 March 29, 2002

Revenues $14,767.6 $11,346.5 $11,379.2

Costs of services 12,006.8 9,068.2 9,187.2
Selling, general and administrative 850.3 716.9 741.9
Depreciation and amortization 980.3 810.3 810.8
Interest expense 169.8 142.8 154.8
Interest income (9.2) (8.5) (12.3)
Special items (note 5) 22.7 5.2

Total costs and expenses 14,020.7 10,734.9 10,882.4

Income before taxes 746.9 611.6 496.8
Taxes on income (note 6) 227.5 171.4 152.7

Net income $  519.4 $  440.2 $  344.1

Earnings per common share:
Basic $   2.77 $   2.55 $     2.02

Diluted $ 2.75 $ 2.54 $   2.01

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)

Dollars in millions April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 609.7 $ 299.6
Receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of

$50.5 (2004) and $71.8 (2003) (note 7) 3,616.3 3,320.2
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 641.2 468.3

Total current assets 4,867.2 4,088.1

Investments and other assets:
Software, net of accumulated amortization of $543.3 (2004)

and $417.3 (2003) (note 4) 403.2 355.6
Outsourcing contract costs, net of accumulated amortization 

of $771.8 (2004) and $579.5 (2003) (note 4) 1,131.8 923.5
Goodwill, net of accumulated amoritization of $329.0 (2004)

and $308.7 (2003) (notes 2 and 3) 2,604.8 2,507.3
Other assets (note 6 and 9) 618.6 571.1

Total investments and other assets 4,758.4 4,357.5

Property and equipment – at cost (note 8):
Land, buildings and leasehold improvements 876.6 823.3
Computers and related equipment 3,729.1 2,956.2
Furniture and other equipment 424.2 364.0

5,029.9 4,143.5
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 2,851.5 2,155.9

Property and equipment, net 2,178.4 1,987.6

$11,804.0 $10,433.2
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Dollars in millions except shares April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Current liabilities:
Short-term debt and current maturities of long-term debt (note 8) $ 60.2 $ 274.8
Accounts payable 810.4 643.2
Accrued payroll and related costs 668.3 638.8
Other accrued expenses 1,078.4 990.0
Deferred revenue 334.2 222.6
Federal, state and foreign income taxes (note 6) 301.7 217.8

Total current liabilities 3,253.2 2,987.2

Long-term debt, net of current maturities (note 8) 2,306.4 2,204.9

Other long-term liabilities (note 9) 740.7 634.7

Commitments and contingencies (note 10)

Stockholders’ equity (notes 11 and 12):
Preferred stock, par value $1 per share;

authorized 1,000,000 shares; none issued
Common stock, par value $1 per share;

authorized 750,000,000 shares;
issued 188,294,022 (2004) and 187,206,632 (2003) 188.3 187.2

Additional paid-in capital 1,539.2 1,502.2
Earnings retained for use in business 3,597.9 3,078.5
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 198.4 (142.5)

5,523.8 4,625.4
Less common stock in treasury, at cost, 452,257 shares

(2004) and 449,249 shares (2003) (19.2) (19.0)

Unearned Restricted Stock (.9)

Stockholders’ equity, net 5,503.7 4,606.4

$11,804.0 $10,433.2

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

F i s c a l  Y e a r  E n d e d

Dollars in millions
April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003 March 29, 2002

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 519.4 $ 440.2 $ 344.1
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net 
cash provided:

Depreciation and amortization 1,038.1 857.5 857.6
Deferred taxes 182.4 145.9 129.9
Special items, net of tax 7.4 3.3
Provision for losses on accounts receivable 6.3 21.4 35.6
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of
effects of acquisitions:

Increase in receivables (177.5) (136.5) (186.4)
Increase in prepaid expenses and other

current assets (147.2) (22.2) (30.9)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accruals 216.7 (22.9) 81.3
(Decrease) increase in income taxes payable (52.6) (46.5) 10.6
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue 111.6 (74.6) 83.4
Other operating activities, net (27.1) (17.4) (19.8)

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,677.5 1,148.2 1,305.4

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (725.0) (638.5) (671.5)
Outsourcing contracts (458.7) (120.2) (347.7)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (185.2) (51.7)
Dispositions 44.1 102.4 18.8
Software (163.4) (127.5) (182.8)
Other investing activities, net 24.6 (25.0) 29.2

Net cash used in investing activities (1,278.4) (994.0) (1,205.7)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net repayment of commercial paper (401.0) (8.7) (974.5)
Borrowings under lines of credit 89.8 262.0 293.1
Repayment of borrowings under lines of credit (90.2) (257.3) (380.0)
Proceeds from term debt issuance 298.3 296.3 995.2
Principal payments on long-term debt (32.0) (41.3) (160.6)
Repayment of debt assumed in acquisitions (296.4)
Proceeds from stock options and other common

stock transactions 35.4 25.6 87.8
Other financing activities, net 15.7 (.4) 5.1

Net cash used in financing activities (84.0) (20.2) (133.9)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and 
cash equivalents (5.0) 16.5 (1.4)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 310.1 150.5 (35.6)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 299.6 149.1 184.7

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $    609.7 $    299.6 $    149.1

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(See notes to consolidated financial statements)

Earnings Accumulated
Additional Retained Other Common  Unearned

Paid-In for Use in Comprehensive   Stock in Restricted
Dollars in millions except shares in thousands              

Shares Amount Capital Business Income (Loss) Treasury       Stock Total

Balance at March 30, 2001 169,127.4 $169.1 $965.2 $2,294.2 $(195.8) $(17.5)     $3,215.2

Comprehensive income:
Net income 344.1 344.1
Currency translation adjustment (22.4) (22.4)
Unfunded pension obligation (1.5) (1.5)
Unrealized gain on available

for sale securities 4.3 4.3

Comprehensive income 324.5

Stock-based compensation 1,066.9 1.1 30.8 (1.0) 30.9
Defined contribution plan 

transactions 1,377.3 1.4 51.6 53.0

Balance at March 29, 2002 171,571.6 171.6 1,047.6 2,638.3 (215.4) (18.5)     3,623.6

Comprehensive income:
Net income 440.2 440.2
Currency translation adjustment 165.0 165.0
Unfunded pension obligation (90.3) (90.3)
Unrealized loss on available

for sale securities (1.8) (1.8)

Comprehensive income 513.1

Stock-based compensation 439.0 .4 15.5 (.5) 15.4
Defined contribution plan 

transactions 205.0 .2 8.9 9.1
Common stock issuance 14,991.0 15.0 430.2 445.2

Balance at March 28, 2003 187,206.6 187.2 1,502.2 3,078.5 (142.5) (19.0) 4,606.4

Comprehensive income:
Net income 519.4 519.4
Currency translation adjustment 304.7 304.7
Unfunded pension obligation 37.1 37.1
Unrealized loss on available

for sale securities (.9) (.9)

Comprehensive income 860.3

Stock-based compensation 1,087.4 1.1 37.0 (.2) $(.9) 37.0

Balance at April 2, 2004 188,294.0 $188.3 $1,539.2 $3,597.9 $198.4 $(19.2) $(.9) $5,503.7

Common Stock
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS EXCEPT PER-SHARE AMOUNTS)

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include those of Computer Sciences Corporation, its subsidiaries
and those joint ventures and partnerships over which it exercises control, hereafter collectively referred to as “CSC”
or “the Company.” Investment in business entities in which the Company does not have control, but has the ability to
exercise significant influence over operating and financial policies, generally 20 – 50 percent ownership, are accounted
for by the equity method. Other investments are accounted for by the cost method. All material intercompany transac-
tions and balances have been eliminated.

RECLASSIFICATION
Prior period amounts have been adjusted to conform to current year presentation.

During the third quarter of fiscal 2003, the Securities and Exchange Commission Staff indicated the guidance in
Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 01-09, “Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer
(Including a Reseller of the Vendor’s Products)” should be applied broadly to all forms of consideration provided by
a vendor to its customer, and all arrangements in which an entity pays cash or other forms of consideration to its
customers. Accordingly, such consideration is now accounted for as a reduction of revenue. The Company acquires
information technology assets from outsourcing clients at negotiated prices and subsequently records the assets at
their fair values. Any excess paid over the fair value amounts (the premium) is included in outsourcing contract
costs and amortized over the contract life. In accordance with EITF Issue No. 01-09, amortization of premiums
was reclassified from costs and expenses to a reduction of revenue beginning in the third quarter of fiscal 2003.
These amounts reduced revenues and total costs and expenses by less than 1%, with no impact on income.

During the third quarter of fiscal 2003, the Company reclassified the provision for doubtful accounts from costs of
services to selling, general and administrative.

USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported
in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
The Company’s primary service offerings are information technology (I/T) outsourcing and I/T and professional
services.

The Company provides its services under time and materials, cost-reimbursable, unit-price and fixed price contracts.
The form of contract, rather than the type of service offering, is the primary determinant of revenue recognition.
Except as described below for certain fixed price contracts, revenues are recognized when persuasive evidence of an
arrangement exists, services or products have been provided to the client, the sales price is fixed or determinable,
and collectibility is reasonably assured.

For time and materials contracts, revenue is recorded at agreed-upon billing rates at the time services are provided.

For cost-reimbursable contracts, revenue is recorded at the time such fees are probable and estimable by applying an
estimated factor to costs as incurred, such factor being determined by the contract provisions and prior experience.

Revenue is recognized on unit-price contracts based on unit metrics times the agreed upon contract unit price.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS EXCEPT PER-SHARE AMOUNTS)

Revenue on eligible fixed price contracts is recognized on the basis of the estimated percentage-of-completion.
Eligible contracts include certain software development projects and fixed price arrangements with the U.S. Federal
government. Currently, less than ten percent of the Company’s revenues are recognized under this method. Progress
towards completion is typically measured based on achievement of specified contract milestones, when available, or
based on costs incurred as a proportion of estimated total costs. Profit in a given period is reported at the expected
profit margin to be achieved on the overall contract. This method can result in the deferral of costs or profit on these
contracts. Management regularly reviews project profitability and underlying estimates. Revisions to the estimates at
completion are reflected in results of operations as a change in accounting estimate in the period in which the facts
that give rise to the revision become known by management. Provisions for estimated losses, if any, are recognized
in the period in which the loss is determined.

Revenue from sales of proprietary software are recognized upon receipt of a signed contract documenting customer
commitment, delivery of the software and determination of the fee amount and its probable collection. However,
if significant customization is required, revenue is recognized as the software customization services are performed
in accordance with the percentage-of-completion method. Costs incurred in connection with sales of proprietary
software are expensed as incurred.

Client contracts may include the provision of more than one of CSC’s services. CSC adopted EITF 00-21, “Revenue
Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables,” for all arrangements entered into after July 4, 2003. Accordingly, for
applicable arrangements revenue recognition will include the proper identification of separate units of accounting
and the allocation of revenue across all elements based on relative fair values, with proper consideration to the
guidance provided by other authoritative literature.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
The Company’s depreciation and amortization policies are as follows:

Property and Equipment:
Buildings 10 to 40 years
Computers and related equipment 3 to 10 years
Furniture and other equipment 2 to 10 years
Leasehold improvements Shorter of lease term or useful life

Software 2 to 10 years
Credit information files 10 to 20 years
Outsourcing contract costs Contract life, excluding option years

For financial reporting purposes, the cost of property and equipment, less applicable residual values, is depreciated
using predominately the straight-line method. Depreciation commences when the specific asset is complete, installed
and ready for normal use. Outsourcing contract costs and credit information files are amortized on a straight-line basis.

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT COSTS
The Company capitalizes costs incurred to develop commercial software products after technological feasibility has
been established. Costs incurred to establish technological feasibility are charged to expense as incurred. Enhancements
to software products are capitalized where such enhancements extend the life or significantly expand the marketability
of the products. Capitalized software is amortized based on current and estimated future revenue from the product.
The amortization expense is not less than the straight-line amortization expense over the product useful life.

The Company capitalizes costs incurred to develop internal-use computer software. Internal and external costs
incurred in connection with development of upgrades or enhancements that result in additional functionality are
also capitalized. These capitalized costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the
software. Purchased software is capitalized and amortized over the estimated useful life of the software.
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Unamortized capitalized software costs associated with commercial software products are regularly evaluated for
impairment on a product-by-product basis by a comparison of the unamortized balance to the product’s net realiz-
able value. The net realizable value is the estimated future gross revenues from that product reduced by the related
estimated future costs. When indications exist of a possible impairment in internal-use software, the Company
assesses recoverability by reviewing undiscounted estimated cash flows associated with the software product or its
related asset group and compares them to the unamortized balance.

OUTSOURCING CONTRACT COSTS
Costs on outsourcing contracts, including costs incurred for bid and proposal activities, are generally expensed as
incurred. However, certain costs incurred upon initiation of an outsourcing contract are deferred and expensed over
the contract life. These costs represent incremental external costs or certain specific internal costs that are directly
related to the contract acquisition or transition activities. Such capitalized costs can be separated into two principal
categories: contract acquisition costs and transition/set-up costs. The primary types of costs that may be capitalized
include labor and related fringe, subcontractor costs, travel costs, and asset premiums.

The first principal category, contract acquisition costs, consists mainly of due diligence activities after competitive
selection and premiums paid. Premiums are amounts paid to clients in excess of the fair market value of acquired
assets. Fixed assets acquired in connection with outsourcing transactions are capitalized and depreciated consistent
with fixed asset policies described above. Amounts paid to clients in excess of the fair market value of acquired
property and equipment (premiums) are capitalized as outsourcing contract costs and amortized over the contract
life. The amortization of such outsourcing contract cost premiums is accounted for as a reduction in revenue, as
described above.

The second principal category of capitalized outsourcing costs is transition/set-up costs. Such costs are primarily
associated with installation of systems and processes.

In the event indications exist that an outsourcing contract cost balance related to a particular contract may be
impaired, undiscounted estimated cash flows of the contract are projected over its remaining term, and compared
to the unamortized outsourcing contract cost balance. If the projected cash flows are not adequate to recover the
unamortized cost balance, the balance would be adjusted to equal the contract’s fair value in the period such a
determination is made. The primary indicator used to determine when impairment testing should be performed is
when a contract is materially underperforming, or is expected to materially underperform in the future, as compared
to the bid model that was developed as part of the original proposal process and subsequent annual budgets.

Terminations of outsourcing contracts, including transfers either back to the client or to another I/T provider,
prior to the end of their committed contract terms are infrequent due to the complex transition of personnel, assets,
methodologies, and processes involved with outsourcing transactions. In the event of an early termination, the
Company and the client, pursuant to certain contractual provisions, engage in discussions to determine the recovery
of unamortized contract costs, lost profits, transfer of personnel, rights to implemented systems and processes, as
well as other matters.

PURCHASE ACCOUNTING AND GOODWILL
The Company accounts for its acquisitions using the purchase method of accounting. Under this method, the
purchase price is allocated to the underlying tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities assumed based
upon their respective fair market values, with the excess recorded as goodwill. Goodwill is assessed for impairment
at least annually for each reporting unit. See Notes 2 and 3 for further discussion.
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CASH FLOWS
For purposes of reporting cash and cash equivalents, the Company considers all investments purchased with an
original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Company’s investments consist of high quality
securities issued by a number of institutions having high credit ratings, thereby limiting the Company’s exposure
to concentrations of credit risk. With respect to financial instruments, the Company’s carrying amounts of its
other current assets and liabilities were deemed to approximate their market values due to their short maturity.
At April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003, the Company has no outstanding material hedge contracts with respect to its
foreign exchange or interest rate positions.

Depreciation and amortization reported in the consolidated statements of cash flows includes amortization of
premiums which is reported as a reduction of revenue in the consolidated statements of income.

Cash payments for interest on indebtedness and cash payments for taxes on income are as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Interest $159.7 $140.4 $135.3
Taxes on income 38.8 46.6 18.7

VALUATION OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS
The Company evaluates the carrying value of long-lived assets to be held and used, other than goodwill and intangible
assets with indefinite lives, when events and circumstances indicate a potential impairment. The carrying value of
a long-lived asset is considered impaired when the anticipated undiscounted cash flow from such asset is separately
identifiable and is less than its carrying value. In that case, a loss is recognized based on the amount by which the
carrying value exceeds the fair value of the long-lived asset. Fair value is determined primarily using the estimated
cash flows associated with the asset under review, discounted at a rate commensurate with the risk involved. Losses
on long-lived assets to be disposed of are determined in a similar manner, except that fair values are reduced for the
cost of disposal. Changes in estimates of future cash flows could result in a write-down of the asset in a future period.

FOREIGN CURRENCY
The Company has determined local currencies are the functional currencies of the foreign operations. Accordingly,
these foreign entities translate assets and liabilities from their local currencies to U.S. dollars using year-end exchange
rates while income and expense accounts are translated at the average rates in effect during the year. The resulting
translation adjustment is recorded as part of accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income (OCI). As of April 2,
2004, the balance of currency translation adjustment included in OCI was a deferred gain of $258.0, compared to a
deferred loss of $46.7 as of March 28, 2003.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per common share are computed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding
during the period. Diluted earnings per share reflect the incremental shares issuable upon the assumed exercise of
stock options.



Basic and diluted earnings per share are calculated as follows:
F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Net income for basic and diluted EPS $519.4 $440.2 $344.1

Common share information (in millions)
Average common shares outstanding for basic EPS 187.3 172.3 170.1
Dilutive effect of stock options 1.4 .8 1.2

Shares for diluted EPS 188.7 173.1 171.3

Basic EPS $ 2.77 $ 2.55 $ 2.02
Diluted EPS 2.75 2.54 2.01

The computation of diluted EPS did not include stock options, which were antidilutive, as their exercise price was
greater than the average market price of the Company’s common stock during the year. The number of such options was
8,792,674; 8,948,572; and 5,982,376 for the years ended April 2, 2004, March 28, 2003 and March 29, 2002, respectively.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION
At April 2, 2004, the Company has eight stock incentive plans which authorize the issuance of stock options, restricted
stock and other stock-based incentives to employees, which are described more fully in Note 11. The Company
accounts for these plans under the recognition and measurement principles of APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related interpretations. In accordance with SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation,” as amended by SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation – Transition and
Disclosure,” the following pro forma net income and earnings per share information is presented as if the Company
accounted for stock-based compensation awarded under the stock incentive plans using the fair value based method.
Under the fair value method, the estimated fair value of stock incentive awards is charged against income on a
straight-line basis over the vesting period.

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Net income, as reported $519.4 $440.2 $344.1
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included

in reported net income, net of related tax effects 4.9 5.1 3.8
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense

determined under fair value based method for all awards,
net of related tax effects(1) (39.9) (53.2) (20.8)

Pro forma net income $484.4 $392.1 $327.1

Earnings per share:
Basic – as reported $2.77 $2.55 $2.02
Basic – pro forma(1) 2.59 2.28 1.92

Diluted – as reported 2.75 2.54 2.01
Diluted – pro forma(1) 2.57 2.26 1.91

(1) Pursuant to the Exchange Offer, as discussed in Note 11, 2,352,820 shares were canceled during fiscal 2002, resulting in a
favorable expense adjustment to the pro forma net income for that year. The new options issued on May 30, 2002, in exchange
for the canceled options, have the same vesting schedule and vesting start date as the options canceled in exchange therefor
and resulted in an increase in the SFAS No. 123 expense for fiscal 2003. This cancellation and issuance of the new options in
accordance with the Exchange Offer contributed to the unusually low impact in fiscal 2002 pro forma earnings per share and
the comparatively high impact in fiscal 2003 pro forma earnings per share.
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The effects of applying SFAS No. 123 in the above pro forma disclosures are not necessarily indicative of future
amounts. The weighted average fair values of stock awards granted during fiscal 2004, fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002
were $14.60, $17.59 and $14.54, respectively. The fair value of each stock award was estimated on the date of grant
using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Risk-free interest rate 2.32% 3.70% 4.72%
Expected volatility 48% 50% 47%
Expected lives 6.55 years 6.41 years 6.33 years

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
In November 2002 and May 2003, the EITF reached a consensus on Issue 00-21, “Revenue Arrangements with
Multiple Deliverables.” EITF Issue 00-21 provides guidance and criteria for determining when a multiple deliverable
arrangement contains more than one unit of accounting. The guidance also addresses methods of measuring 
and allocating arrangement consideration to separate units of accounting. The guidance was effective for revenue
arrangements entered into after July 4, 2003. The Company adopted this statement prospectively. Adoption of this
statement did not have a significant effect on the Company’s consolidated financial condition, or results of operations.

In May 2003, the EITF reached a consensus on Issue No. 01-08, “Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a
Lease.” EITF Issue No. 01-08 provides guidance on how to determine whether an arrangement contains a lease that is
within the scope of FASB Statement No. 13, “Accounting for Leases” and is effective for arrangements entered into or
modified after June 30, 2003. The guidance in Issue No. 01-08 is based on whether the arrangement conveys to 
the purchaser (lessee) the right to use a specific asset, and could require lease accounting for certain contracts, for
which it is not economically feasible or practical to deliver service using alternative assets. CSC anticipates that 
in situations where lease accounting is required, the leases would be classified as operating leases, and therefore
would not have a significant effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. However, this conclusion
will be dependent upon the facts and circumstances of each individual contract, including certain contracts that
for security or proprietary reasons inhibit movement or equipment, in which case capital lease classification may
be required. Adoption of this statement did not have a significant effect on the Company’s consolidated financial
condition, or results of operations.

In December 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 132 (revised 2003), “Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other
Postretirement Benefits, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88 and 106.” The revised SFAS No. 132 retains
all of the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 132; however it also requires additional annual disclosures describing
types of plan assets, investment strategy, measurement date(s), expected employer contributions, plan obligations
and expected benefit payments of defined benefit pension plans and other defined benefit postretirement plans.
In accordance with SFAS 132 (revised 2003), Note 9 “Pension and Other Benefits Plans” has been expanded to
include the new disclosures.

In December 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, revised December 2003, (FIN 46-R) “Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities.” The interpretation clarifies the application of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51,
“Consolidated Financial Statements,” to certain entities in which equity investors do not have the characteristics of
a controlling financial interest or do not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity to finance its activities without
additional subordinated financial support from other parties. This interpretation applies immediately to variable
interest entities created after January 31, 2003 and variable interest entities in which the Company obtains an interest
after January 31, 2003. For variable interest entities in which a company obtained an interest before February 1, 2003,
the interpretation applies to the interim period ending after March 15, 2004. Adoption of this interpretation did not
have a significant effect on the Company’s consolidated financial condition or results of operations.



In May 2004, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) 106-2, “Accounting and Disclosure Requirements Related to
the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003.” This statement applies to the sponsor
of a single-employer defined benefit postretirement health care plan for which (a) the employer has concluded
that prescription drug benefits available under the plan to some or all participants for some or all future years are
“actuarially equivalent” to Medicare Part D and thus qualify for the subsidy under the Medicare Prescription Drug,
Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act) and (b) the expected subsidy will offset or reduce the
employer’s share of the cost of the underlying postretirement prescription drug coverage on which the subsidy is
based. The Company is currently evaluating its effects on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. The
statement becomes effective for the Company during the second quarter of fiscal 2005.

NOTE 2 – ACQUISITIONS

During March 2003, CSC completed the acquisition of all of the outstanding equity securities of DynCorp for a
purchase price of $617.1, including $161.3 in cash, common stock valued at $445.2 (14,990,769 shares at $29.70
per share) and transaction fees. The value of the 15 million shares was determined based on the average market
price of CSC common stock two days before the measurement and acquisition date of March 7, 2003. In addition,
CSC assumed $296.4 of outstanding DynCorp debt. DynCorp is primarily a provider of systems, services, outsourcing,
and electronic business solutions to the U.S. Government.

The acquisition was accounted for under the purchase method, and accordingly, DynCorp’s results of operations have
been included with the Company’s from the date of acquisition, March 7, 2003. The purchase price of the acquisition
was allocated to the net assets acquired based on estimates of the fair values at the date of the acquisition. In addition,
the Company obtained an independent appraisal of the fair values for certain intangible assets. Initial goodwill
was $721.7 and other identified intangible assets including customer contracts and related customer relationships
acquired from DynCorp were valued at $185.0. During the second quarter ended October 3, 2003, the Company
finalized the fair value of the other identified intangibles principally due to the completion of third party appraisals
and adjusted the purchase price allocation. These non-cash adjustments resulted in the intangible assets decreasing
by $25.7, with offsetting increases to goodwill and deferred tax assets of $15.7 and $10.0, respectively. During the
fourth quarter ended April 2, 2004, the Company finalized the purchase price allocation. Various other adjustments
were recorded during the year to assets acquired and liabilities assumed as information was received, resulting in a
net increase to goodwill of $.8, excluding the above stated adjustments. The various adjustments included reductions
to acquisition integration liabilities of $5.0, which are discussed below.

A summary of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the DynCorp acquisition is as follows:

Estimated Fair Values

Accounts receivable $449.3
Intangible assets 161.0
Other assets 128.2
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (453.3)
Other long-term liabilities (102.3)
Long-term debt (304.0)
Goodwill 738.2

Purchase price 617.1
Less cash received 1.0

Purchase price, net of cash received $616.1
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The $159.3 of intangible assets for customer contracts and related customer relationships has a weighted-average
useful life of approximately 10 years and is amortized based on the estimated timing of related cash flows.

The goodwill recognized of $738.2 was assigned to the U.S. Federal sector, none of which is currently expected to
be deductible for tax purposes.

As a result of the acquisition of DynCorp, the Company incurred costs to exit and consolidate activities, involuntarily
terminate employees, and other costs to integrate DynCorp into the Company. Generally accepted accounting principles
require that these costs, which are not associated with the generation of future revenues and have no future economic
benefit, be reflected as assumed liabilities in the allocation of the purchase price to the net assets acquired. The
involuntary termination related to 63 DynCorp employees, revised from our original estimate of 75. As of April 2, 2004,
61 of the 63 employees had been involuntarily terminated. The facility consolidations relate to plans to vacate and
sublease DynCorp facilities. The costs include amounts estimated by a third party as not recoverable under sublease.
The components of the final acquisition integration liabilities included in the purchase price allocation for DynCorp
are presented in the following table. The liabilities have been adjusted from those included in the preliminary purchase
price allocation based upon the receipt of information and more analysis conducted by the Company. Adjustments
reduced the liability balances for severance, facility consolidations and other by $.3, $4.4 and $.3, respectively.
Adjustments to the liabilities were offset by changes to goodwill.

Acquisition Balance
Integration Paid as of Remaining at
Liabilities April 2, 2004 April 2, 2004

Severance payments $ 7.1 $  6.4 $  .7
Facility consolidations 66.6 16.4 50.2
Other 6.1 1.3 4.8

$79.8 $24.1 $55.7

During December 2000, CSC completed the acquisition of all of the outstanding equity securities of Mynd
Corporation (Mynd), formerly known as Policy Management Systems Corporation, for a purchase price of $572.7
and the assumption of $243.0 of outstanding Mynd debt. Mynd was a provider of systems, services and business
solutions to the global insurance and related financial services industries. The acquisition was accounted for under
the purchase method, and accordingly, Mynd’s results of operations have been included with the Company’s from
the date of acquisition.

During fiscal 2003, the Company adjusted the purchase price allocation as CSC anticipates utilizing a loss carry-
forward and a deductible basis difference in its future foreign tax filings. The Company also adjusted the purchase
price allocation during fiscal 2004 as CSC anticipates using a loss carryforward in its current and future domestic
tax filings. In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, loss carryforward adjustments and
deductible basis differences are not reflected in the determination of net income subsequent to the allocation
period. Accordingly, during fiscal 2004 goodwill decreased and deferred taxes increased by $33.6 and during fiscal
2003 goodwill decreased and deferred taxes increased by $4.4.

As a result of the acquisition of Mynd, the Company incurred costs to exit and consolidate activities, involuntarily
terminate employees, and other costs to integrate Mynd into the Company. Generally accepted accounting principles
require that these costs, which are not associated with the generation of future revenues and have no future economic
benefit, be reflected as assumed liabilities in the allocation of the purchase price to the net assets acquired. The
involuntary termination related to 518 Mynd employees of which 306 were U.S. employees and 212 were international
employees; as of April 2, 2004, all of the affected employees have been terminated. The remaining severance payment
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balance at April 2, 2004 represents scheduled payments to be made through 2006. The components of the acquisition
integration liabilities included in the purchase price allocation for Mynd are as follows:

Acquisition Balance
Integration Paid as of Remaining at
Liabilities April 2, 2004 April 2, 2004

Severance payments $  77.6 $ 64.9 $12.7
Facility and data center consolidations 93.4 67.9 25.5
Other 29.2 28.6 .6

$200.2 $161.4 $38.8

NOTE 3 – GOODWILL

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.”
SFAS No. 142 requires that goodwill no longer be amortized when the new standard is adopted. The new standard
also requires an initial goodwill impairment assessment in the year of adoption and annual impairment tests
thereafter. The Company adopted SFAS No. 142 on March 30, 2002.

The first step of the goodwill impairment test, used to identify potential impairment, compares the fair value of each
of the Company’s reporting units with its carrying amount including goodwill. If the fair value of a reporting unit
exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill of the reporting unit is not considered impaired, and the second step of the
impairment test is unnecessary. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the second step of
the goodwill impairment test shall be performed to measure the amount of the impairment loss, if any. During the
second quarter ended October 3, 2003, the Company completed its annual goodwill impairment test. Based on the
results of these tests, no impairment losses were identified and performance of step two was not required.

A summary of net income and earnings per share for the fiscal year ended March 29, 2002 as adjusted to remove the
amortization of goodwill and acquired employee workforce is as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2002

Net income – as reported $344.1
Goodwill amortization, net of taxes 72.0
Employee workforce amortization 2.4

Net income – as adjusted $418.5

Basic earnings per share:
As reported $2.02
Goodwill amortization, net of taxes .42
Employee workforce amortization .01

As adjusted $2.45

Diluted earnings per share:
As reported $2.01
Goodwill amortization, net of taxes .42
Employee workforce amortization .01

As adjusted $2.44
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A summary of the changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by segment for the fiscal years ended March 28, 2003
and April 2, 2004 is as follows:

Global
Commercial U.S.

Sector Federal Sector Total

Balance as of March 29, 2002 $1,580.5 $ 60.5 $1,641.0
Additions 23.6 721.7 745.3
Reclassification 9.5 9.5
Foreign currency translation 111.5 111.5

Balance as of March 28, 2003 $1,725.1 $782.2 $2,507.3
Additions 1.6 16.5 18.1
Reclassification (33.6) (33.6)
Foreign currency translation 113.0 113.0

Balance as of April 2, 2004 $1,806.1 $798.7 $2,604.8

Additions to goodwill during fiscal 2004 related to acquisitions in Europe and Asia and the goodwill recognized in
connection with the DynCorp acquisition. The foreign currency translation amount relates to the impact of foreign
currency adjustments in accordance with SFAS No. 52, “Foreign Currency Translation.” During fiscal 2004, the
Company adjusted goodwill by $33.6 in anticipation of utilizing acquired loss carryforwards previously fully offset
by a valuation allowance in domestic tax filings.

NOTE 4 – OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

A summary of amortizable intangible assets as of April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003 is as follows:

A p r i l  2 , 2 0 0 4

Gross Accumulated
Carrying Value Amortization Net

Software $ 946.5 $ 543.3 $ 403.2
Outsourcing contract costs 1,903.6 771.8 1,131.8
Customer and other intangible assets 226.5 76.0 150.5

Total intangible assets $3,076.6 $1,391.1 $1,685.5

M a r c h  2 8 , 2 0 0 3

Gross Accumulated
Carrying Value Amortization Net

Software $ 772.9 $ 417.3 $ 355.6
Outsourcing contract costs 1,503.0 579.5 923.5
Customer and other intangible assets 252.1 53.9 198.2

Total intangible assets $2,528.0 $1,050.7 $1,477.3
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Amortization (including reduction of revenues as described in Note 1) related to intangible assets was $352.9,
$297.1, and $248.6 for the years ended April 2, 2004, March 28, 2003 and March 29, 2002 respectively. Estimated
amortization related to intangible assets at April 2, 2004 for each of the subsequent five years, fiscal 2005 through
fiscal 2009, is as follows: $347, $301, $263, $202 and $167 respectively.

Capitalized and purchased software, net of accumulated amortization, consisted of the following:

April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003

Commercial software products $193.8 $188.0
Internal-use software 60.1 73.8
Purchased software 149.3 93.8

Total $403.2 $355.6

Amortization of capitalized software development costs and purchased software included in depreciation and
amortization of $980.3, $810.3 and $810.8 for fiscal 2004, fiscal 2003, and fiscal 2002, respectively, consisted of the
following:

F i s c a l  Y e a r  E n d e d

April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003 March 29, 2002

Commercial software products $ 59.6 $ 60.7 $ 57.9
Internal-use software 21.3 32.8 15.8
Purchased software 58.7 38.9 29.8

Total $139.6 $132.4 $103.5

NOTE 5 – SPECIAL ITEMS

During fiscal 2004, the Company completed its review of operations, product strategies and the carrying value of its
assets to identify any potential exit or disposal activities in connection with the DynCorp acquisition of March 2003.
As a result, special items of $22.7 ($14.6 after tax) or 8 cents per share (diluted) were recorded during fiscal 2004. The
charges include equipment and related disposal costs that cannot accommodate the larger, integrated U.S. Federal
sector business, and their use has been discontinued. In addition, the Company determined that certain CSC facilities
were no longer needed as a result of the acquisition, and costs to exit those facilities are also included in the special
items. Since its acquisition of DynCorp, the Company has recorded $27.9 ($17.9 after tax) or 10 cents per share of
special charges related to exit and disposal activities arising from the acquisition.

During fiscal 2003, the Company reviewed its operations, product strategies and the carrying value of its assets to
identify any potential exit or disposal activities in connection with the DynCorp acquisition in March 2003. As a
result, during the fourth quarter ended March 28, 2003, special items of $5.2 ($3.3 after tax) or 2 cents per share
(diluted) were recorded. The special items related to the write-off of software associated with prior CSC operations
now redundant to similar assets acquired with DynCorp. In addition, certain equipment was identified that could
no longer accommodate the larger, integrated U.S. Federal sector business.
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NOTE 6 – INCOME TAXES

The sources of income before taxes, classified as between domestic entities and those entities domiciled outside of
the United States are as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Domestic entities $568.8 $409.3 $325.0
Entities outside the United States 178.1 202.3 171.8

$746.9 $611.6 $496.8

The provisions for taxes on income classified as between current and deferred and as between taxing jurisdictions,
consist of the following:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Current portion:
Federal $ (6.0) $ (11.9) $ (2.0)
State 11.0 2.0 1.8
Foreign 40.1 35.4 23.0

45.1 25.5 22.8

Deferred portion:
Federal 174.3 124.5 88.9
State (5.1) 9.3 7.7
Foreign 13.2 12.1 33.3

182.4 145.9 129.9

Total provision for taxes $227.5 $171.4 $152.7

The major elements contributing to the difference between the federal statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate
are as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income tax, less effect of federal deduction 1.0 1.1 1.2
Goodwill and other intangibles amortization (3.4) (2.9) (.1)
Utilization of tax credits/losses (1.3) (1.5) (2.8)
Foreign rate differential 1.2 (.8) .8
Depreciable asset basis adjustment (2.7) (3.6) (4.9)
Other .7 .7 1.5

Effective tax rate 30.5% 28.0% 30.7%
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The tax effects of significant temporary differences that comprise deferred tax balances are as follows:

April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003

Deferred tax assets (liabilities)
Currency exchange $ 3.3 $ 10.7
Deferred income 3.4 15.8
Other assets 8.7 (14.5)
Other liabilities 37.0 77.3
Employee benefits 97.4 113.5
Investment basis difference 72.6 113.2
Tax loss/credit carryforwards 277.1 247.1
Depreciation and amortization (425.9) (523.0)
Contract accounting (315.6) (279.2)
Prepayments (40.6) 4.6

Total deferred taxes $(282.6) $(234.5)

Of the deferred amounts above, $272.6 and $222.2 are included in the current income tax liability accounts at
April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003, respectively. All long-term deferred tax assets are included in other assets and
all long-term deferred tax liabilities are included in other long-term liabilities in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets.

During fiscal 2001 the Company made a net investment of $25.0 in an unconsolidated limited partnership. The
difference between the investment’s book and tax basis generated a deferred tax asset in the amount of $151.0.
The remaining deferred tax asset at April 2, 2004 of $104.0 represents the expected reduction of the Company’s
foreign income taxes payable or increases to loss carryforwards over the next five years. The debt of the partnership
is more than fully collateralized by its assets and is non-recourse to the Company. As of April 2, 2004, the net
investment was $30.5 as the result of the original investment and accumulated earnings.

At April 2, 2004, the Company has available unused domestic net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards of approxi-
mately $566.8 that will expire in years 2021 through 2025. It is anticipated that a $90.7 acquired NOL that was
previously fully offset by a valuation allowance will be utilized to offset taxable income for fiscal 2004 and future
years. Accordingly, the valuation allowance for the NOL has been eliminated. In accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, loss carryforward adjustments related to acquisitions are not to be reflected in the determi-
nation of net income subsequent to the purchase price allocation period. Therefore, the planned utilization of the
NOL resulted in a $33.6 increase to deferred taxes and reduction to goodwill (see Notes 2 and 3). The Company
also has general business tax credit carryforwards of approximately $39.6, which will expire in years 2007 through
2024, and an alternative minimum tax credit carryforward of $16.6, which can be carried forward indefinitely.
Additionally, the Company has tax loss carryforwards in certain foreign taxing jurisdictions that expire over various
future periods.

The cumulative undistributed earnings of the Company’s non-U.S. subsidiaries were approximately $537.9 as of
April 2, 2004. As the Company intends to permanently reinvest all such earnings, no provision has been made for
income taxes that may become payable upon the distribution of such earnings, and it is not practicable to determine
the amount of the related unrecognized deferred income tax liability.

During fiscal 2004, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) commenced an examination of the Company’s federal
income tax returns for fiscal years 1995 through 1999. Although the outcome of tax audits is always uncertain, in
the opinion of management, the resolution of this audit is not expected to have a material effect on the
Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.
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The IRS has substantially completed its examination of the Company’s federal income tax returns for the fiscal years
1992 through 1994. The results are not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial
position or results of operations.

NOTE 7 – RECEIVABLES

Receivables consist of the following:

April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003

Billed trade accounts $2,246.1 $1,932.5
Unbilled recoverable amounts under contracts in progress 1,198.4 1,273.3
Other receivables 171.8 114.4

$3,616.3 $3,320.2

Unbilled recoverable amounts under contracts in progress generally become billable upon completion of a specified
contract, negotiation of contract modifications, completion of government audit activities, or upon acceptance by
the customer. Billed trade accounts receivable as of April 2, 2004 includes $2.2 of balances for long-term contracts
that are unpaid by customers under retainage provisions.

Unbilled recoverable amounts under contracts in progress for long-term contracts as of April 2, 2004 were $478.0,
including $85.0 which is expected to be collected during fiscal 2005 and $393.0 which is expected to be collected within
fiscal 2006 and thereafter. Unbilled recoverable amounts under contracts in progress for long-term contracts are billable
primarily upon achievement of project milestones.

NOTE 8 – DEBT

SHORT-TERM
At April 2, 2004, the Company had no commercial paper outstanding. The weighted average interest rate on the
Company’s commercial paper was 1.1% and 1.7% for the years ended April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003, respectively.

The Company’s commercial paper program is backed by a $354.0 364-day facility which expires on August 13, 2004
and a $321.0 multi-year facility which expires on August 18, 2005. The Company’s classification of any outstanding
commercial paper is determined by the expiration dates of these credit facilities. The Company intends to renew
the short-term credit facility prior to expiration.

As of April 2, 2004, the Company had $53.0 of borrowings outstanding under its uncommitted lines of credit with
certain foreign banks, for which CSC has provided parent guarantees. These short-term lines of credit carry no
commitment fees or significant covenants. The weighted average interest rate on borrowings under these short-term
lines of credit was 1.9% at April 2, 2004 and 1.8% at March 28, 2003.
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LONG-TERM

April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003

Commercial paper $201.0
7.50% term notes, due August 2005 $500.0 500.0
6.75% term notes, due June 2006 499.3 498.9
6.25% term notes, due March 2009 200.0 200.0
7.375% term notes, due June 2011 497.3 496.9
5.00% term notes, due February 2013 296.6 296.3
3.50% term notes, due April 2008 297.5
Capitalized lease liabilities 21.5 32.3
Notes payable 1.4 4.4

Total long-term debt 2,313.6 2,229.8
Less current maturities 7.2 24.9

$2,306.4 $2,204.9

Capitalized lease liabilities shown above represent amounts due under leases for the use of computers and related
equipment. Included in property and equipment are related assets of $40.7 (2004) and $34.5 (2003), less accumulated
amortization of $21.6 and $3.4, respectively.

Certain of the Company’s borrowing arrangements contain covenants that require the Company to maintain certain
financial ratios and limit the amount of dividend payments. Under the most restrictive requirement, approximately
$3,137.1 of retained earnings was available for cash dividends at April 2, 2004.

The carrying value of the Company’s long-term debt was $2,313.6 and $2,229.8 at April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003,
as shown above. The corresponding fair value was approximately $2,468.0 and $2,445.8 using the interest rates
available to the Company for debt of the same remaining maturities.

Maturities of long-term debt, capital lease payments, and other long-term obligations by fiscal year are $7.2 (2005),
$506.8 (2006), $504.3 (2007), $1.9 (2008), $498.2 (2009) and $795.2 thereafter.

In the normal course of business, the Company may provide certain customers and potential customers with
financial performance guarantees, which are generally backed by standby letters of credit or surety bonds. In general,
the Company would only be liable for the amount of these guarantees in the event of default in the performance
of our obligations, the probability of which is remote in management’s opinion. The Company is in substantial
compliance with the performance obligations under all service contracts for which there is a performance guarantee,
and any liability incurred in connection with these guarantees would not have a material adverse effect on the
Company’s consolidated results of operations or financial position. In addition, the Company has other guarantees
that represent parent guarantees in support of working capital credit lines established with local financial institutions
for its foreign business units.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS EXCEPT PER-SHARE AMOUNTS)



COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION

55

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS EXCEPT PER-SHARE AMOUNTS)

The following table summarizes the expiration of the Company’s financial guarantees outstanding as of April 2, 2004:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 7  &
2 0 0 5 2 0 0 6 thereafter Total

Performance guarantees:
Surety bonds $ 55.2 $ .5 $ 55.7
Letters of credit 67.1 $7.0 74.1

Other surety bonds 17.8 17.8
Standby letters of credit 45.3 45.3
Foreign subsidiary debt guarantees 485.5 4.0 489.5

Total $670.9 $4.5 $7.0 $682.4

NOTE 9 – PENSION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS

The Company and its subsidiaries offer a number of pension and postretirement healthcare and life insurance benefit
and deferred compensation plans, as described below.

A contributory, defined benefit pension plan is generally available to U.S. employees. Certain non-U.S. employees
are enrolled in defined benefit pension plans in the country of domicile. In addition, the Company has two
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plans (SERP), which are nonqualified, noncontributory pension plans. The
Company provides subsidized healthcare and life insurance retirement benefits for certain U.S. employees, generally
for those employed prior to August 1992, as well as dental and prescription drug benefits for certain Canadian
employees. Most employees outside the U.S. are covered by government sponsored programs at no direct cost to
the Company other than related payroll taxes.

CSC utilizes actuarial methods required by SFAS No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions,” and SFAS No. 106,
“Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions,” to account for pension and other
postretirement benefit plans, respectively. Inherent in the application of these actuarial methods are key assumptions,
including, but not limited to, discount rates and expected long-term rates of return on plan assets. Rates are set
specific to each plan. The following tables present weighted-average rates for U.S. and non-U.S. plans. Changes in
the related pension and other postretirement benefit costs may occur in the future due to changes in the underlying
assumptions, changes in the number and composition of plan participants and changes in the level of benefits
provided.

CSC uses a measurement date of December 31 for the majority of its pension and other postretirement benefit plans.

A discussion of pension and other benefit plans is presented in the following sections: Plan Obligations, Plan Assets,
Funding Status, Plan Costs and Other Benefit Plans.
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PLAN OBLIGATIONS
The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the plans’ projected benefit obligations for the fiscal
years ended April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Pensions:
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $1,295.0 $1,020.9 $   847.8 $625.8
Service cost 85.8 76.3 55.7 43.6
Interest cost 83.6 73.1 55.2 39.1
Plan participants’ contributions 35.3 37.2 17.4 8.2
Amendments .2 6.4 3.4
Business combinations .2 62.3 146.2
Settlement/Curtailment (52.7)
Actuarial loss 90.5 68.5 162.9 87.3
Benefits paid (51.2) (49.7) (44.4) (29.7)
Foreign currency exchange rate changes 149.4 70.1

Projected benefit obligation at end of year $1,486.7 $1,295.0 $1,390.2 $847.8

The accumulated benefit obligation at the end of 2004 and 2003 was $2,448.2 and $1,770.1, respectively.

The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the plans’ benefit obligations for the fiscal years
ended April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003.

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Other Postretirement Benefits:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $109.1 $  71.0 $3.7 $3.3
Service cost 1.3 1.2 .2 .2
Interest cost 7.1 5.2 .3 .2
Plan participants’ contributions 1.2 1.3
Business combinations 31.1
Actuarial loss (gain) 13.2 3.6 .4 (.1)
Benefits paid (6.0) (4.3)
Foreign currency exchange rate changes .7 .1

Benefit obligation at end of year $125.9 $109.1 $5.3 $3.7
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The weighted-averages of the assumptions used to determine benefit obligations, end of year, are as follows:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Pensions:
Discount rate 6.3% 6.7% 5.6% 5.6%
Rates of increase in compensation levels 4.7 5.1 3.6 3.4

Other Postretirement Benefits:
Discount rate 6.3% 6.6% 6.4% 6.9%

The assumed healthcare cost trend rate used in measuring the expected benefit obligation for the primary U.S.
postretirement benefit plans was 8.7% for fiscal 2004, declining to 5.0% for 2011 and subsequent years. For the
non-U.S. postretirement benefit plans it was 8.1% for fiscal 2004, declining to 4.9% for 2013 and subsequent years.
A one-percentage point change in the assumed healthcare cost trend rate would have the following effects:

O n e  P e r c e n t a g e  P o i n t

I n c r e a s e D e c r e a s e

Effect on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of April 2, 2004 $14.5 $(10.9)

PLAN ASSETS
The following tables provide a reconciliation of the changes in the plans’ assets for the fiscal years ended April 2, 2004
and March 28, 2003:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Pensions:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 930.6 $875.3 $  599.4 $493.8
Actual return on plan assets 212.4 (76.9) 117.7 18.5
Employer contribution 98.4 109.3 125.9 55.4
Plan participants’ contributions 35.3 37.1 17.4 8.3
Asset transfer (41.3) 59.5 2.6
Benefits paid (51.2) (49.7) (44.4) (29.7)
Business/contract acquisition 35.5 104.3
Foreign currency exchange rate changes 115.4 50.5

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $1,184.2 $930.6 $1,095.2 $599.4
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U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Other Postretirement Benefits:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $47.7 $39.5
Actual return on plan assets 9.5 (2.8)
Employer contribution 8.3 12.3
Plan participants’ contributions 1.2 1.3
Asset transfers 1.7
Benefits paid (6.0) (4.3)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $60.7 $47.7

At April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003, the Company had no other postretirement benefit plan assets outside the
U.S. Benefits paid in the above table include those amounts paid directly from plan assets and those amounts paid
by the employer.

The asset allocation for pension plans at December 31, 2003 and 2002 is as follows:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s
Percentage of Plan Percentage of Plan
Assets at Year End Assets at Year End

2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Asset Category:
Equity securities 69% 61% 60% 62%
Debt securities 30 38 21 22
Participant directed 8 10
Other 1 1 11 6

Total 100% 100% 100% 100%

The Company’s investment strategy for plan assets takes into account a number of factors, including the time horizon
of the pension plans’ obligations. For each of the largest plans, an allocation range by asset class is developed. The
allocation has a significant weighting for equity investments in part due to the relatively long duration of the plans’
obligations. Third party investment managers are employed to invest assets in both passively-indexed and actively-
managed strategies. The Company’s allocation range for its largest plans is 60-76% equities, 23-31% debt securities
and 0-10% cash and other investments. The Company has typically used cash flow from employer and employee
contributions to keep allocations within the range. The Company also has investments in insurance contracts to
pay plan benefits in certain countries. The allocation above does not include certain amounts that are included in
the fair value of assets such as cash awaiting investment or asset transfer receivable amounts from other plans.
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The asset allocation for U.S. other postretirement benefit plans at December 31, 2003 and 2002, is as follows:

U . S . P l a n s
Percentage of Plan
Assets at Year End

2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Asset Category:
Equity securities 69% 64%
Debt securities 31 35
Other 1

Total 100% 100%

The Company’s investment strategy for its funded postretirement benefits is similar to the strategy for its pension
assets. The Company’s target allocation for these assets is in the range of 60-76% equities, 23-31% debt securities
and 0-10% cash and other investments.

FUNDING STATUS
The funded status of the plans, reconciled to the amount reported on the Company’s consolidated balance sheets,
follows:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Pensions:
Funded status $(302.5) $(364.4) $(295.0) $(248.4)
Unrecognized actuarial loss 213.9 269.5 250.5 218.5
Unrecognized transition obligation 8.8 3.4
Unrecognized prior service cost 29.8 35.3 6.4 6.4
Contribution adjustment 2.1 3.2 2.7 .1

Net amount recognized $  (56.7) $  (56.4) $  (26.6) $ (20.0)

Other Postretirement Benefits:
Funded status $  (65.2) $  (61.4) $ (5.3) $  (3.7)
Unrecognized actuarial loss 24.0 18.4 1.0 .4
Unrecognized transition obligation 13.9 15.6
Unrecognized prior service cost 4.2 4.8 .5 .5

Net amount recognized $  (23.1) $  (22.6) $ (3.8) $ (2.8)
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The following table provides the amounts recorded in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Pensions:
Prepaid benefit cost $   .9 $   1.0 $ 45.5 $ 10.4
Accrued benefit liability (175.7) (226.8) (73.8) (44.7)
Intangible asset 28.8 33.7 1.7 4.2
Accumulated other comprehensive income 89.3 135.7 10.1

Net amount recorded $  (56.7) $  (56.4) $ (26.6) $  (20.0)

Other Postretirement Benefits:
Prepaid benefit cost $  8.3 $  6.8
Accrued benefit liability (31.4) (29.4) $    (3.8) $ (2.8)

Net amount recorded $  (23.1) $  (22.6) $ (3.8) $ (2.8)

At the end of both fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2003, several of the Company’s pension plans had accumulated benefit
obligations in excess of the fair value of their respective plan assets, thus requiring recognition of a minimum
obligation under SFAS No. 87. The excess at the end of fiscal 2004 was lower than that at the end of fiscal 2003 due
to improved global capital market performance and additional plan funding. As a result, the Company was required
to adjust the minimum pension liability recorded in the consolidated balance sheet. The effect of this adjustment
was to decrease the accrued benefit liability by $63.7 in fiscal 2004, decrease intangible assets by $7.2 and record a
credit to accumulated other comprehensive income of $56.5 ($37.1 net of taxes).

At the end of fiscal 2003, the accumulated benefit obligation of a number of the Company’s pension plans exceeded
the fair value of their respective plan assets due to (1) an increase in the accumulated benefit obligation that resulted
from a decrease in the discount rate used to estimate the pension liability and (2) a decline in the fair value of the
plan assets due to poor performance in the global capital market. As a result, the Company was required to adjust the
minimum pension liability recorded in the consolidated balance sheet. The effect of this adjustment was to increase
the accrued benefit liability by $162.8, increase intangible assets by $24.5 and record a charge to accumulated other
comprehensive income of $138.3 ($90.3 net of taxes).

As of April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003, the balance of minimum liability adjustments included in OCI was $60.0
(net of related taxes of $29.3) and $97.1 (net of related taxes of $48.7), respectively.

The following table lists selected information for the pension plans as of April 2, 2004 and March 28, 2003:

Plans With
Accumulated Benefit
Obligation in Excess

the Fair Value of Plan’s
U.S. Plans Non-U.S. Plans Assets U.S. and Non-U.S.

E n d  o f Y e a r 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3

Projected benefit obligation $1,486.7 $1,295.0 $1,390.2 $847.8 $1,597.1 $1,959.4
Accumulated benefit obligation 1,347.5 1,147.2 1,100.7 622.9 1,452.8 1,616.1
Fair value of plan assets 1,184.2 930.6 1,095.2 599.4 1,226.7 1,366.1
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Information about the expected cash flows for pension and other postretirement benefit plans follows:

O t h e r
B e n e f i t

P e n s i o n  P l a n s P l a n s

U.S. Plans Non-U.S. Plans U.S. Plans

Expected Employer Contributions:
2005 $115 $  40 $15

Expected Benefit Payments:
2005 $  45 $  30 $  5
2006 50 25 5
2007 55 30 10
2008 60 30 10
2009 65 35 10
2010-2014 435 230 45

No significant cash flow is expected for other postretirement benefit plans outside the U.S.

PLAN COSTS
Net periodic cost for U.S. and non-U.S. pension and other postretirement benefit plans included the following
components:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Pensions:
Service cost $85.8 $76.3 $65.9 $55.7 $43.6 $36.6
Interest cost 83.6 73.1 63.8 55.2 39.1 30.5
Expected return on assets (87.0) (82.5) (79.1) (51.4) (38.9) (32.9)
Amortization of transition obligation .7
Amortization of prior service costs 4.9 4.7 2.2 .9 1.1 1.2
Amortization of unrecognized net loss .1 .9 .4 11.6 3.5 .4
Recognized actuarial loss 6.3 .1
Settlement/curtailment 2.4

Net periodic pension cost $96.1 $72.5 $53.2 $72.8 $48.4 $35.8

Other Postretirement Benefits:
Service cost $1.3 $1.2 $  .9 $.2 $.2 $.2
Interest cost 7.1 5.2 4.4 .3 .2 .2
Expected return on assets (3.9) (3.4) (3.5)
Amortization of transition obligation 1.6 1.6 1.6
Amortization of prior service costs .6 .4 .6 .1 .1 .3
Recognized actuarial loss (gain) 1.1 .4 (.1) (.2)

Net provision for postretirement benefits $7.8 $5.4 $3.9 $.6 $.3 $.7



The weighted-averages of the assumptions used to determine net periodic cost were:

U . S . P l a n s N o n - U . S . P l a n s

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2 2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Pensions:
Discount or settlement rates 6.7% 7.3% 7.5% 5.5% 5.9% 6.2%
Expected long-terms rates of return on assets 8.5 9.0 9.5 7.2 7.2 7.2
Rates of increase in compensation levels 5.1 5.4 5.6 3.4 4.1 4.2

Other Postretirement Benefits:
Discount or settlement rates 6.6% 7.3% 7.5% 6.9% 6.9% 7.3%
Expected long-terms rates of return on assets(1) 8.7 9.0 9.5

(1) The Company had no other postretirement benefit plan assets outside the U.S.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets assumption is selected by taking into account the long-term rate
of return expectations by asset class for each major asset class component. These are weighted by allocations at the
midpoint of the range to develop a single expected rate of return on plan assets. Expected long-term rates of return
are developed based on long-term historical averages as well as current expectations of future returns. Additional
consideration for return expectations is given to the extent active management is employed in that asset class.

The required use of an expected long-term rate of return on plan assets may result in recognized plan income that
differs from the actual returns on those plan assets in any given year. Over time, the actual long-term rate of return on
plan assets is expected to approximate the return assumption utilized. Differences between expected and actual returns
are recognized in the calculation of net periodic pension cost over time. The discount rate assumption reflects the
market rate for high-quality, fixed income debt instruments as of our annual measurement date and is subject to
change each year. Other assumptions, such as rate of compensation increase, turnover and life expectancy, also
impact pension and other postretirement benefit calculations.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans.
A one-percentage change in the assumed health care cost trend rates would have had the following effect:

O n e  P e r c e n t a g e  P o i n t

I n c r e a s e D e c r e a s e

Effect on net periodic postretirement benefit cost for fiscal 2004 $1.2 $(1.0)
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OTHER BENEFIT PLANS
The Company sponsors several defined contribution plans for substantially all U.S. employees and certain foreign
employees. The plans allow employees to contribute a portion of their earnings in accordance with specified
guidelines. At April 2, 2004, plan assets included 16,459,436 shares of the Company’s common stock. During fiscal
2004, fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002, the Company contributed $115.5, $81.8 and $73.4, respectively.

Effective August 14, 1995, the Company adopted the Computer Sciences Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan
(the Plan). The Plan consists of two separate plans, one for the benefit of key executives and one for the benefit of
nonemployee directors. Pursuant to the Plan, certain management and highly compensated employees are eligible
to defer all or a portion of their regular salary that exceeds the limitation set forth in Internal Revenue Section
401(a)(17) and all or a portion of their incentive compensation, and nonemployee directors are eligible to defer up
to 100% of their compensation. For each plan year through March 28, 2003, the amount deferred under the Plan is
credited with earnings equal to 120% of the 120-month rolling average interest payable on 10-year United States
Treasury Notes as of December 31 of the preceding plan year, compounded annually. Beginning on March 29, 2003,
for each plan year earnings shall be credited to each participant’s account at a rate equal to the 120-month rolling
average yield to maturity of the Merrill Lynch U.S. Corporates, A Rated, 15+ Years Index as of December 31 of the
preceding plan year, compounded annually. Each plan participant is fully vested in all deferred compensation and
earnings credited to his or her account.

The liability under this Plan amounted to $61.0 at April 2, 2004, and $51.7 at March 28, 2003. The Company’s expense
under the Plan totaled $4.4, $3.5, and $3.2 for fiscal 2004, fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002, respectively.

NOTE 10 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

COMMITMENTS
The Company has operating leases for the use of certain property and equipment. Substantially all operating leases
are noncancelable or cancelable only by the payment of penalties. All lease payments are based on the lapse of time
but include, in some cases, payments for insurance, maintenance and property taxes. There are no purchase options
on operating leases at favorable terms, but most leases have one or more renewal options. Certain leases on real estate
property are subject to annual escalations for increases in utilities and property taxes. Lease rental expense amounted
to $414.6, $358.9 and $291.1 for the years ended April 2, 2004, March 28, 2003, and March 29, 2002, respectively.

Minimum fixed rentals required for the next five years and thereafter under operating leases in effect at April 2, 2004
are as follows:

F i s c a l  Ye a r R e a l  E s t a t e E q u i p m e n t

2005 $186.4 $104.6
2006 145.7 59.4
2007 126.3 24.7
2008 107.2 6.0
2009 88.0 2.1
Thereafter 271.2

$924.8 $196.8
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The Company has signed long-term purchase agreements with certain software, hardware, telecommunication
and other service providers to obtain favorable pricing and terms for services that are necessary for the operations
of business activities. Under the terms of these agreements, the Company is contractually committed to purchase
specified service minimums over periods ranging from 1 to 5 years. If the Company does not meet the specified
service minimums, the Company would have an obligation to pay the service provider a portion or all of the
shortfall. Minimum purchase commitments for each of the subsequent five years, fiscal 2005 through fiscal 2009,
are as follows: $604.1, $566.1, $476.8, $244.4 and $233.3, respectively.

CONTINGENCIES
The primary financial instruments which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk are
accounts receivable. The Company’s customer base includes Fortune 500 companies, the U.S. Federal and other
government and other significant, well-known companies operating in North America, Europe and the Pacific Rim.
Credit risk with respect to accounts receivable is minimized because of the nature and diversification of the
Company’s customer base. Furthermore, the Company continuously reviews its accounts receivables and records
provisions for doubtful accounts as needed.

The Company is currently party to a number of disputes which involve or may involve litigation. The Company
consults with legal counsel on those issues related to litigation and seeks input from other experts and advisors with
respect to matters in the ordinary course of business. It is the opinion of Company management that ultimate liability,
if any, with respect to these disputes will not be material to the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 11 – STOCK INCENTIVE PLANS

STOCK OPTIONS
The Company has eight stock incentive plans which authorize the issuance of stock options, restricted stock and other
stock-based incentives to employees upon terms approved by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors.

At April 2, 2004, 4,096,069 shares of CSC common stock were available for the grant of future stock options,
restricted stock or other stock-based incentives to employees. On October 29, 2001, the Company commenced an
exchange offer for any or all of its employee stock options with an exercise price of $70 or more (Exchange Offer).
The Exchange Offer expired on November 28, 2001, and all of the stock options tendered into the offer were accepted
for exchange and canceled on November 29, 2001. The canceled options covered 2,352,820 shares of the Company’s
common stock, which represented approximately 16% of the shares underlying the Company’s total stock options
outstanding immediately prior to such cancellation.

New options covering 2,285,430 shares of the Company’s stock were issued in exchange for the canceled options,
on a share-for-share basis, on May 30, 2002, to those individuals who remained regular, full-time employees of the
Company on such date. The new options have an exercise price of $46.90, the market price of the underlying shares
on the date of grant. The Company did not record any compensation expense in connection with the Exchange Offer.
The new options have the same vesting schedule and vesting start date as the options that were canceled.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS EXCEPT PER-SHARE AMOUNTS)
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Information concerning stock options granted under stock incentive plans is as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average

Number Exercise Number Exercise Number Exercise
of Shares Price of Shares Price of Shares Price

Outstanding,

beginning of year 17,477,005 $41.03 11,536,927 $39.89 11,827,316 $49.35

Granted, market options(1) 2,417,875 33.83 6,727,439 43.33 3,888,113 35.06

Granted, discounted 

options ,304,818 7.45 ,300,406 12.96 ,220,652 10.17

Exercised (1,087,390) 24.39 (441,576) 15.92 (1,066,918) 20.34

Canceled(1) (857,315) 46.50 (646,191) 48.78 (3,332,236) 72.15

Outstanding, end of year 18,254,993 40.23 17,477,005 41.03 11,536,927 39.89

Exercisable, end of year 10,565,879 41.77 7,899,700 40.55 5,174,448 37.88

(1) Pursuant to the Exchange Offer, 2,352,820 shares were canceled during fiscal 2002 and new options for 2,285,430 shares were
granted during fiscal 2003.

A p r i l  2 , 2 0 0 4

O p t i o n s  O u t s t a n d i n g O p t i o n s  E x e r c i s a b l e

Weighted
Weighted Average Weighted

Range of Number Average Remaining Number Average
Option Exercise Price Outstanding Exercise Price Contractual Life Exercisable Exercise Price

$ 6.13 – $33.16 4,472,160 $26.88 7.83 1,360,617 $21.59
$33.25 – $34.90 4,233,654 $34.66 6.01 3,181,838 $34.59
$35.00 – $45.61 4,188,668 $43.34 7.20 1,933,902 $42.07
$45.73 – $58.06 4,553,638 $51.68 5.37 3,477,946 $52.32
$58.88 – $78.94 806,873 $62.72 5.75 611,576 $63.15

The Company uses the intrinsic value based method of accounting for stock options, under which compensation
cost is equal to the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the stock at the option grant date over the exercise
price, and is amortized over the vesting period. Pre-tax compensation cost recognized with respect to stock options
was $7.3, $7.6, and $5.7 for fiscal 2004, fiscal 2003, and fiscal 2002, respectively.

RESTRICTED STOCK UNITS
During fiscal 1998, the Company adopted a stock incentive plan which authorizes the issuance of stock options,
restricted stock and other stock-based incentives to nonemployee directors upon terms approved by the Company’s
Board of Directors. At April 2, 2004, 31,183 shares of CSC common stock remained available for the grant to 
nonemployee directors of future restricted stock units (RSUs) or other stock-based incentives. As of April 2, 2004,
March 28, 2003 and March 29, 2002, 68,817, 53,617 and 36,817 RSUs, respectively, had been awarded to nonemployee
directors under this plan and were outstanding on that date. Generally, RSUs vest in full as of the next annual meeting
of the Company’s stockholders following the date they are awarded.
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When a holder of RSUs ceases to be a director of the Company, the RSUs are automatically redeemed for shares of
CSC common stock and dividend equivalents with respect to such shares. The number of shares to be delivered upon
redemption is equal to the number of RSUs that are vested at the time the holder ceases to be a director. At the
holder’s election, which must be made within 30 days after the date of the award, the RSUs may be redeemed (i) as
an entirety, upon the day the holder ceases to be a director, or (ii) in substantially equal amounts upon the first five,
ten or fifteen anniversaries of such termination of service.

The Company uses the intrinsic value based method of accounting for RSUs, under which compensation cost is equal
to 100% of the total number of the RSUs awarded, multiplied by the quoted market price of the stock at the date
of award, and is amortized over the vesting period. Compensation cost recognized with respect to RSUs was $0.6,
$0.6 and $0.4 for fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

RESTRICTED STOCK
Restricted stock awards consist of shares of common stock of the Company issued at a price of $0. Upon issuance
to an employee, shares of restricted stock become outstanding, receive dividends and have voting rights. The shares
are subject to forfeiture and to restrictions which limit the sale or transfer during the restriction period.

The restrictions on shares of CSC restricted stocks normally lapse on the third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of the
date of issuance.

At April 2, 2004, March 28, 2003 and March 29, 2002, 30,855, 0 and 0 shares, respectively, of CSC restricted stock
were outstanding, net of shares forfeited by or repurchased from terminated employees, and shares for which the
restrictions have lapsed.

The Company uses the intrinsic value based method of accounting for restricted stock, under which compensation
cost is equal to the quoted market price of the stock at the date of issuance to the employee and is amortized over
the restriction period. Compensation cost recognized with respect to restricted stock was $0.1, $0 and $0 during
fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

NOTE 12 – STOCKHOLDER PURCHASE RIGHTS PLAN

On February 18, 1998, the Company adopted a stockholder rights plan pursuant to which it issued one right for each
outstanding share of its common stock. These rights, which are attached to and trade only together with the common
stock, are not currently exercisable. On the tenth business day after any person or entity becomes the beneficial owner
of 10% or more of CSC’s common stock, each right (other than rights held by the 10% stockholder, which will
become void) will become exercisable to purchase, for $250, CSC common stock having a market value of $500.
The rights expire February 18, 2008, and may be redeemed by the Board of Directors at $.0005 per right at any time
before they become exercisable.
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NOTE 13 – SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

All of the Company’s business involves operations which provide I/T outsourcing, consulting and system integration
services and other professional services. Although the Company presents estimates of revenue by business service and
geography, the Company’s expenses and assets are not identified or accumulated in this manner due to, among other
reasons, cross-utilization of personnel and assets across the Company. Based on SFAS No. 131 criteria, the Company
aggregates operating segments into two reportable segments that consist of the U.S. Federal sector and the Global
Commercial sector. The Company organizes Global Commercial operating segments by geographies and vertical
operations. These operations serve large-scale corporations and organizations in a wide array of industries. The
operating segments provide outsourcing, systems integration, consulting, and professional services within their
assigned target geographic or vertical market. Further, operating segments’ service offerings and clientele overlap and
the Company draws on multiple operating segments to serve clients. As a result, the aggregated operating segments
have similar economic characteristics, products, services, customers and methods of operation. The U.S. Federal
sector operates principally within a regulatory environment subject to governmental contracting and accounting
requirements, including Federal Acquisition Regulations, Cost Accounting Standards and audits by various U.S.
federal agencies. The U.S. Federal sector revenue reported below will not agree to U.S. Federal government revenue
presented elsewhere in the Annual Report due to overlapping activities between segments and reflects alignment of
intersegment activities to attribute operating results to the performing segment. The Company utilizes uniform
accounting policies across all of its operating units (see Note 1). The table below presents financial information
for the three fiscal years ended April 2, 2004, for the two reportable segments, and for financial items that cannot
be allocated to either operating segment:

Global U.S.
Commercial Federal

Sector Sector Corporate Total

2 0 0 4
Revenues $8,578.8 $6,188.6 $ .2 $14,767.6
Earnings (loss) before special items,

interest and taxes 540.7 420.6 (31.1) 930.2
Depreciation and amortization 826.8 133.7 19.8 980.3
Assets 7,937.3 3,473.7 393.0 11,804.0
Capital expenditures for long-lived assets 1,170.8 149.3 27.0 1,347.1

2 0 0 3
Revenues $8,001.0 $3,347.4 $ (1.9) $11,346.5
Earnings (loss) before special items,

interest and taxes 544.8 235.9 (29.6) 751.1
Depreciation and amortization 738.4 53.2 18.7 810.3
Assets 7,038.6 3,115.7 278.9 10,433.2
Capital expenditures for long-lived assets 719.2 135.9 31.1 886.2

2 0 0 2
Revenues $8,505.7 $2,873.3 $      .2 $11,379.2
Earnings (loss) before special items,

interest and taxes 486.8 185.0 (32.5) 639.3
Depreciation and amortization 757.3 37.1 16.4 810.8
Assets 7,187.8 1,148.9 273.8 8,610.5
Capital expenditures for long-lived assets 1,137.2 13.4 51.4 1,202.0
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A reconciliation of earnings before special items, interest and taxes to income before taxes is as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Earnings before special items, interest and taxes $930.2 $751.1 $639.3
Interest expense (169.8) (142.8) (154.8)
Interest income 9.2 8.5 12.3
Special items (22.7) (5.2)

Income before taxes $746.9 $611.6 $496.8

The Company’s management believes that earnings before special items, interest and taxes provides useful information
in order to assess the Company’s performance and results of operations. Components of the measure are utilized
to determine executive compensation along with other measures.

Enterprise-wide information is provided in accordance with SFAS No. 131. Revenue by country is based on the
location of the selling business unit. Property and equipment information is based on the physical location of the
asset. Geographic revenue and property and equipment, net for the three years ended April 2, 2004 is as follows:

F i s c a l  Y e a r

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2
Property Property Property

and and and
Equipment, Equipment, Equipment,

Revenues Net Revenues Net Revenues Net

United States $ 9,867.0 $1,208.1 $ 7,206.3 $1,182.1 $ 7,177.0 $1,218.2
Europe:

United Kingdom 1,773.7 344.5 1,382.4 301.0 1,349.6 240.7
Other Europe 1,908.1 285.8 1,598.8 216.3 1,584.6 168.4

Other International 1,218.8 340.0 1,159.0 288.2 1,268.0 280.7

Total $14,767.6 $2,178.4 $11,346.5 $1,987.6 $11,379.2 $1,908.0

The Company derives a significant portion of its revenues from departments and agencies of the United States
government. U.S. Federal government revenue accounted for 42%, 29%, and 25% of the Company’s revenues for
fiscal 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. At April 2, 2004, approximately 49% of the Company’s accounts receivable
were due from the federal government. No single commercial customer exceeded 10% of the Company’s revenues
during fiscal 2004, fiscal 2003 or fiscal 2002.
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NOTE 14 – AGREEMENTS WITH EQUIFAX

During fiscal 1989, the Company entered into an agreement (the Operating Agreement) with Equifax Inc. and its
subsidiary, Equifax Credit Information Services, Inc. (ECIS), pursuant to which certain of the Company’s subsidiaries
(collectively, the Bureaus) became affiliated credit bureaus of ECIS and purchased credit reporting services from
the ECIS system for resale to their customers. The Bureaus retain ownership of their credit files stored in the ECIS
system and receive revenues generated from the sale of the credit information they contain. The Bureaus pay ECIS
a fee for storing and maintaining the files and for each report supplied by the ECIS system.

Pursuant to the Operating Agreement, the Company acquired an option to require ECIS to purchase the collections
business (Collections Put Option), and a separate option to require ECIS to purchase the credit reporting business
and, if not previously sold, the collections business (Credit Reporting Put Option). Both options require six months’
advance notice and expire on August 1, 2013.

The Collections Put Option was exercised during fiscal 1998 and the transaction was completed during fiscal 1999.

Since July 31, 1998, the exercise price of the Credit Reporting Put Option has been equal to the appraised value of
the credit reporting business.

The Operating Agreement has a 10 year term, which will automatically be renewed indefinitely for successive 10-year
periods unless the Company gives notice of termination at least six months prior to the expiration of any such term.
In the event that on or prior to August 1, 2013 (i) the Company gives such notice of termination and does not exercise
the Credit Reporting Put Option prior to the termination of the then-current term or (ii) there is a change in control
of the Company, then ECIS has an option for 60 days thereafter to require the Company to sell to it the credit
reporting business at the Credit Reporting Put Option exercise price.

The Company’s rights under the Operating Agreement, including its right to exercise the Credit Reporting Put
Option, remain exercisable by the Company through its affiliates.
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

F i s c a l  2 0 0 4

In millions except per-share amounts 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Revenues $3,554.8 $3,591.2 $3,621.2 $4,000.4
Income before taxes 133.1 155.4 185.9 272.5
Net income 92.3 108.1 128.4 190.6
Net earnings per share:

Basic 0.49 0.58 0.69 1.02
Diluted 0.49 0.57 0.68 1.01

F i s c a l  2 0 0 3

In millions except per-share amounts 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Revenues $2,753.7 $2,720.1 $2,793.6 $3,079.1
Income before taxes 111.2 129.5 147.6 223.4
Net income 79.0 92.9 105.7 162.7
Net earnings per share:

Basic 0.46 0.54 0.62 0.93
Diluted 0.46 0.54 0.61 0.93

A discussion of “Special Items” is included in Note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.
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FIVE-YEAR REVIEW

In millions except per-share amounts April 2, 2004 March 28, 2003 March 29, 2002 March 30, 2001 March 31, 2000

Total assets $11,804.0 $10,433.2 $8,610.5 $8,174.8 $5,874.1
Debt:

Long-term 2,306.4 2,204.9 1,873.1 1,029.4 652.4
Short-term 53.0 249.9 309.6 1,195.7 238.1
Current maturities 7.2 24.9 21.4 158.9 11.1

Total 2,366.6 2,479.7 2,204.1 2,384.0 901.6
Stockholders’ equity 5,503.7 4,606.4 3,623.6 3,215.2 3,044.0
Working capital 1,614.0 1,100.9 596.2 (384.9) 782.4
Property and equipment:

At cost 5,029.9 4,143.5 3,884.4 3,507.4 2,744.2
Accumulated depreciation

and amortization 2,851.5 2,155.9 1,976.4 1,649.0 1,469.3

Property and equipment,net 2,178.4 1,987.6 1,908.0 1,858.4 1,274.9
Current assets to 

current liabilities 1.5:1 1.4:1 1.2:1 0.9:1 1.4:1
Debt to total capitalization 30.1% 35.0% 37.8% 42.6% 22.9%
Book value per share $29.30 $24.66 $21.17 $19.06 $18.17
Stock price range (high) 47.00 50.10 53.47 99.88 94.94
Stock price range (low) 26.52 24.30 28.99 29.50 52.38
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FIVE-YEAR REVIEW (CONTINUED)

F i s c a l  Y e a r

In millions except per-share amounts
2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2 2 0 0 1 2 0 0 0

Revenues $14,767.6 $11,346.5 $11,379.2 $10,492.9 $9,344.5

Costs of services 12,006.8 9,068.2 9,187.2 8,406.8 7,346.4
Selling, general and 

administrative 850.3 716.9 741.9 814.9 785.5
Depreciation and amortization 980.3 810.3 810.8 618.2 519.5
Interest, net 160.6 134.3 142.5 89.8 40.5
Special items 22.7 5.2 232.9 41.1

Total costs and expenses 14,020.7 10,734.9 10,882.4 10,162.6 8,733.0

Income before taxes 746.9 611.6 496.8 330.3 611.5
Taxes on income 227.5 171.4 152.7 97.1 208.6

Net income $ 519.4 $ 440.2 $ 344.1 $   233.2 $ 402.9

Basic earnings per 
common share $  2.77 $  2.55 $  2.02 $     1.39 $ 2.42

Diluted earnings per 
common share $  2.75 $  2.54 $   2.01 $     1.37 $ 2.37

Average common shares 
outstanding 187.273 172.317 170.054 168.260 166.311

Average common shares 
outstanding assuming dilution 188.704 173.119 171.279 170.767 169.749

NOTES:
Special items represent charges incurred for exit and disposal activities.

No dividends were paid by CSC during the five years presented.
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MARKET PRICE DATA PER QUARTER

The table below shows the high and low intra-day stock prices of CSC’s common stock on the composite tape of
the New York Stock Exchange for each quarter during the last two calendar years and to date in 2004.

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
All inquiries concerning registered shareholder accounts
and stock transfer matters, including address changes
and consolidation of duplicate accounts, should be
directed to CSC’s transfer agent and registrar:

Mellon Investor Services
P.O. Box 3315
S. Hackensack, New Jersey 07606
800.676.0654 or 201.329.8660
TDD: 800.231.5469
www.MellonInvestor.com

FINANCIAL COMMUNITY INFORMATION
Institutional investors, financial analysts, and portfolio
managers contact:

Bill Lackey
Director, Investor Relations
310.615.1700

Individual investors and registered representatives
contact:

Lisa Runge
Manager, Investor Relations
310.615.1680

E-mail: InvestorRelations@csc.com

COMPANY INTERNET WEBSITE
CSC business and investor information is available 
via the Internet at www.csc.com. Additionally, all of the
documents the Company files with or furnishes to the
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) are
available free of charge through the investor relations
section of www.csc.com.

GENERAL INFORMATION AND INVESTOR
MATERIALS
For shareholder inquiries and literature requests, please
call 800.542.3070. Written requests for literature, including
the Company’s SEC filings, should be directed to:

Investor Relations
Computer Sciences Corporation
2100 East Grand Avenue
El Segundo, California 90245

ANNUAL MEETING
The Annual Meeting of Shareholders is scheduled for 
10 a.m. on Monday, August 9, 2004, at the Sheraton
Gateway Hotel, 6101 West Century Boulevard,
Los Angeles, California. Proxies for the meeting will
be solicited in a separate proxy statement.

SHAREHOLDERS
As of June 7, 2004, CSC had approximately 155,180
shareholders, including 11,705 shareholders of record.

STOCK TRADED (CSC)
CSC’s common stock is listed and traded on the 
New York Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol “CSC.”

DIVIDEND POLICY
It has been the company’s policy to invest earnings in the
growth of the company rather than distribute earnings
as dividends. This policy, under which cash dividends
have not been paid since fiscal 1969, is expected to
continue, but is subject to regular review by the Board
of Directors.

AUDITORS
Deloitte & Touche LLP
350 South Grand Avenue
Los Angeles, California 90071

2 0 0 4 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 2

Calendar Quarter High Low High Low High Low

1st 47.00 39.60 36.65 27.50 53.47 40.52

2nd 43.85* 38.07* 42.61 26.52 50.10 38.40

3rd 44.95 36.70 47.85 25.47

4th 44.99 37.38 36.00 24.30

* Through June 7, 2004.
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